Atlanta Public Library District November 2018 Regular Meeting Agenda

Pursuant the Open Meetings Act notice is hereby given that the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library District will be held on November 15, 2018, at 6:30pm in the back
room of the Palms Grill Café. Please note the change in location. A copy of the agenda, previous
meeting minutes, and monthly financial report are available online at www.atlantapld.org 48 hours prior

to the meeting.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be a service-driven community resource for learning, creativity and
engagement. Its mission Is to improve the quality of life of patrons by expanding their horizons, meeting their
learning needs, and enhancing their interests in meaningful and entertaining ways.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comments are limited to four minutes for each individual, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for all public
comments. Anyone who wishes to address the Board should sign in prior to the meeting on the sheet provided.
The Library’s Rules for Public Comment are posted at the Library and Museum and available at all public meetings.

APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 20, 2018 BUDGET & APPROPRIATION MEETING MINUTES AND SEPTEMBER 20, 2018
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR SEPTEMBER & OCTOBER 2018
PRESIDENT'S REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA

ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD REPORTS

s Technology
» Facilities

ACCEPTANCE OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS

» Library
s  Museum

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

¢ Annual Financial Report (AFR)
¢  Tax Levy Ordinance

s  Event Liguor License

* April Consolidated Election

Dated this 13th day of November, 2018
Cathy Maciariello, Library Director; Rachel Neisler, Museum Director



The Budget and Appropriation public hearing for the Atlanta Public Library District
was called to order by President Randy Brooks at 6:00 on September 20, 2018.
The hearing was held in the event space at Union Hall adjacent to the Atlanta
Museum. Secretary Karen Horn called the roll with the following trustees
present: Randy Brooks, Steve Dreyer, Lori Cotton, Jim Welchel, Bob Letterly and
Karen Horn. Also present were Cathy Maciariello and Rachel Neisler, directors.
Jeremy Sneed was also present as a prospective board member. There were
public comments regarding the condition of the Library and the roof of the
Museum leaking.

There being no comments on the proposed Budget and Appropriation Ordinance,
Lori Cotton moved to adjourn the public hearing. Steve Dreyer seconded the
motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks {yes), Steve Dreyer {yes),
Lori Cotton {yes}, Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn (yes). The
hearing was adjourned at 6:05 PM.



The September 20, 2018 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public
Library District was called to order by President Randy Brooks at 6:30 PM.
Secretary Karen Horn called the roll with the following trustees present: Randy
Brooks, Steve Dreyer, Lori Cotton, Jim Welchel, Bob Letterly and Karen Horn. Also
present were Cathy Maciariello and Rachel Neisler, directors and Jeremy Sneed.

President Randy Brooks opened the meeting for public comments. There were
comments regarding library building problems, Live & Learn grant specifications,
rent for Zumba classes, Palms Grill program costs, the internet account and the
library credit card.

After review of minutes for the July 26, 2018 regular meeting and the September
5, 2018 special meeting, Bob Letterly moved to approve both minutes as written.
Jim Welchel seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks
(yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel {yes), Bob Letterly (yes)
and Karen Horn (yes).

After review of the financial reports for July and August 2018, Steve Dreyer
moved to accept the financial reports as presented. Karen Horn seconded the
motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes),
Lori Cotton {yes), Jim Welchel (yes}, Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding the appointment of a new trustee, Steve Dreyer moved to appoint
Jeremy Snead as a new library trustee to fill the remaining six-year term of Anne
Hieronymus, Sara Little and Angelia Harrison. Jim Welchel seconded the motion.
The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks {yes), Steve Dreyer (yes}, Lori Cotton
(yes}), Jim Welchel {(yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn {yes). Secretary Karen
Horn then administered the oath of office to Jeremy Snead.

Regarding acceptance of Library and Museum director reports, Steve Dreyer
moved to accept both reports as presented. Lori Cotton seconded the motion.
The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Lori Cotton
(yes), Jim Welchel {yes), Bob Letterly {yes), Jeremy Snead (yes) and Karen Horn

(ves).

The following item was discussed under Old Business:



Jim Welchel gave an update on the Union Hall renovation. The carpet has been
removed. An underlayment will have to be installed, a piece of flooring replaced,
and the door sill repaired. Once that work is finished, new carpet will be installed.
Zack’s Heating and Cooling has ordered the air conditioners and they should be
installed within the next 60 days.

The following items were discussed under New Business:

Regarding the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, Lori Cotton moved to
approve the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance #18-03. Steve Dreyer seconded
the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes}, Steve Dreyer
(yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel {yes}, Bob Letterly (yes), Jeremy Snead (yes)
and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding a revision to Union Hall Rental Agreement, Cathy Maciariello reported
that the Library receives requests for short-term use of the building and
recommended that we add a half-day rental fee of $45.00. Steve Dreyer moved
to revise the Union Hall Rental Agreement to include an option for one-half day
with a cost of $45.00. Jim Welchel seconded the motion. The motion carried as
follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel
{yes), Bob Letterly (yes), Jeremy Snead (yes) and Karen Horn (yes).

Regarding partnership with area visitors’ centers, Cathy Maciariello explained she
would like the board to approve working with other visitors’ centers in Lincoln,
Elkhart and Mt. Pulaski, as well as Logan County Tourism, to establish a
partnership that would better coordinate visitor information and better promote
local attractions in Logan County. This would help to access additional funds to
attract tourism in Atlanta. We currently have about 1,000 visitors per year. Lori
Cotton moved to approve proceed with these discussions. Steve Dreyer seconded
the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer
{yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes}, Jeremy Snead {yes)
and Karen Horn (yes).

There being no further business to come before the board, Steve Dreyer moved
to adjourn the meeting. Jim Welchel seconded the motion. The motion carried



as follows: Randy Brooks (yes}, Steve Dreyer (yes), Lori Cotton {yes), Jim Welchel
(yes), Bob Letterly (yes), Jeremy Snead (yes} and Karen Horn (yes). The meeting
was adjourned at 6:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Horn, Secretary



Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, Hlinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Cash Basis ~ Gov Funds

September 30, 2018

Current Year

ASSETS

Current Assets
Aflanta National Bank $ 93,792.45
Savings 4471926
Due From Palms Grill 300,00
Total Current Assets 138,811.71

Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.85

TOTAL ASSETS $ 154,515.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current l.iabilities
Fica/FWH Payable $ 1,175.62
SWHH Payable 204 .18
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 40.68
Total Current Liabilities 1,497.69

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan - Construction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,516.83

Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Lean
Unrestricted Net Assets
Res Net Assests - Social Security
Res Net Assets - Audit
Res Net Assets « IMRF
Net Income

(161,019.14)
68,969.50
3,874.26
1,027.50
4,418.87
73,827.84

Total Net Assets

(8,001.17)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS §

154,515.66

See Accountants' Compilation Report
3



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Three Months Ended 09/30/18

Currect Manth Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Revenues
Property Taxes
Corp Tax $ 43,534.01 $ 115,086,865 $ 134,610.00 $ (19,523.35)
55 Tax 1418.62 3,750.26 3,925.00 (174.74)
IMRF Tax 863.62 2,283.08 2,651.00 (367.92)
Audit Tax 158.58 419.23 397.00 72,23
Liabilty Tax 1,890.09 4,996.65 5,888.00 {891.35)
Bld/Equip & Maint Tax 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Total Property Tax Revenue 47,864.92 126,535.87 147,471.00 (20,935.13)
Fees
Fax 25.65 42.65 125.00 (82.35)
Coples 35.95 204.80 550.00 (345.20)
Fines 10.60 48,30 120,00 (71.70)
Non-resident Library Cards 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00
Hospltafity 3.00 775 75.00 (67.25)
Program Registrations 0.00 710.00 1,250,00 (540.00)
Total Fee Revenue 75.20 1,063.50 2,170.00 (1,106.50)
Merchandise
Books 9.50 39.25 50.00 {(10.75)
Merchandise Income 19.00 35.50 50.00 {14.50)
Total Merchandise Revenue 28.50 74.75 100.00 (25.25)
Grants
Illinois Prairie Community Foundation 0.00 0.00 £,000.00 (6,000.00}
Per Capita 0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772,00)
MOMS 0.00 .00 4,000.00 {4,000.00)
Other Grant Income 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Total Grant Revenue 0.00 0,00 13,272.00 {13,272.00)
Contributions
Program Sponscrships 300,00 300,00 500.00 {200.00)
Fundraising Events 0.00 320,00 3,000.00 (2,580.00)
Memorial Donations 65.00 65.00 250.00 {185.00}
Other Contributions 200.00 862.93 650.00 212,03
Total Contribution Revenue 565.00 1,547.93 4,400.00 (2,852.07)
Rentals
Rent - Library Building 0.00 0.00 300,00 (300.00)
Rent = Unlon Hall Event Space 60,00 180.00 1,000.00 (820,00
Rant - Union Hall Offices 125.00 1,725,00 6,300.00 (4,575,00)
Rent - Palms Grill 300.00 900.00 3,600.00 (2,700.00)
Total Rental Revenue 485,00 2,805.00 11,200.00 {8,395.00)
Misc. Income
Interest : 11.99 33.61 200,00 (166.39)
Cther Misc. Income 28.87 28.87 100.00 {71.13)
Total Misc. Revenue 40.86 62.48 300.00 (237.52)
Total Revenues 49,059.48 132,089.53 178,913.00 (46,823.57)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllincis

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Three Months Ended 09/30/18

Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense

Total Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSA/A.DM.L,

Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BML
Mavie Licensing
Safe Deposit Box
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buiidings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bug Control
Fire Inspecticns & Certlficates
Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Censtruction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance

Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget

Budget Variance

3,854.64 14,445.55 58,725.00 (44,279.45)
321.49 971.95 3,967.00 (2,955.05)
4,05 40.68 400.C0 (359.32)
74.28 259.97 2,700.00 (2,440.03)
4,354.46 15,718.15 65,792.00 (50,073.85)
422.50 1,870.00 7,800.00 (5,930.00)
150.00 500.00 5,000.00 (4,500.00)
192.05 479,68 2,000.00 (1,520.32)
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00 250,00 (250.00)
(.00 (30.00) 0.00 (30,00}
764.55 4,579.68 16,810.00 (12,230.32)
0.00 0.00 600,00 (600,00)
0.00 0.00 350.00 (350,00
0.00 0.00 120.00 {120.00}
0.00 0.00 1,07¢.00 {1,070.00)
45.00 45.00 300.00 {255.00)
45,00 45.00 300.00 {255.00}
170.00 572.50 3,500.00 {2,927,50)
135.00 450.00 1,500.00 {1,050.00)
86.14 258.42 1,000.00 (741.58)
0.00 90.00 560,00 (470.00)
0.00 177.60 210.00 (32.40)
100.95 400.95 2,500.00 (2,099.05)
0.00 12.08 1,000.00 {987.92)
175.00 2,376.70 1,500.00 876,70
0.00 0.00 35,000,00 (35,000.00)
1,389.75 2,773.50 6,600.00 {3,826,50)
0.00 13,500.00 13,900.00 0.00
2,056.84 21,011.75 67,270.00 (46,258,25)
1061 51,81 2,500.00 (2,448.19)
0.00 53.01 750.00 (696.95)
74.35 74.35 1,000.00 {525.65)
84.96 179.17 4,250.00 (4,070.83)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atianta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Three Months Ended 09/30/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Utilities
Library Gas & Electric 337.92 1,020.73 4,500.00 (3,479.27)
Museum Gas & Electric 267.48 830.70 2,50.00 (1,665.30)
Union Hall Gas & Electric 988.03 2,726.76 6,000.00 (3,273.24)
Unicn Hall Water 56.00 254.98 675,00 (420.02)
Library Telephane & Internet 236.03 710.52 1,800,00 (1,089.48)
Museum Telephone & Internet 86.73 17431 1,750.00 (1,575.69)
Union Hall Telephone & Internat 76.89 230,67 1,800,00 (1,569.33)
Real Estate Taxes 291.31 291.31 600.00 (308.55)
Total Utilities Expenditures 2,340.39 6,239.98 19,5625.00 (13,385.02)
Grant Expenditures
IPCF 1,000.00 6,283.03 27,550.00 (21,366.97)
Per Capita 0.00 0.00 1,772.00 {1,772.00)
MOMS 150.00 1,119.28 7,500.00 {6,380.72)
Other Grant Expensa 0,00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500,00)
Total Grant Expenditures 1,150.00 7,402.31 38422.00 (31,019.55)
Fund Raising Events
Fundralsing Events 0.00 0.00 600.00 {600.00)
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.,00)
Materials
Books/Audio Bocks 1,057.59 1,738.92 7,000.00 (5,261.08)
DVD's 0.00 23244 1,000.00 (767.56)
Subscriptions & Publications 128.57 128.57 1,000.00 (871.43)
Museumn Collections 0,00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00}
Total Materials Expenditures 1,186.16 2,099.93 10,000,00 (7,500.07}
Marketing & Advertising
Printing 0.00 0.00 300.00 {300.00)
Advertising 0.0¢ 30.00 100.00 (70.00)
lLegal Announcements 50.00 112,50 270.00 (157.50)
Direct Mail 185.00 185.00 3,000.00 {2,815.00)
Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures 245.00 327.50 3,670.00 (3,342.50)
Supplies
Office Supplies 134,49 181,69 1,500.00 {1,318.31)
Postage 0.00 35,00 500.00 (465.00)
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies 0.00 0.00 750,00 (750.00)
Maintenance Supplies 35.28 84.68 700.00 (615.32)
Museum Maintenance Supplies 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Arts & Craft Supplies 21.24 99.57 500,00 (400.43)
Decorations 0.00 0.00 200.00 {(200.00)
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 257.28 257.28 500.00 (242.72)
Prizes 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
Total Supplies Expenditures 448.29 658.22 4,800.00 {4,141.78)
Misc Expenditiures
Misc Expenditures 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.,00)
Total Misc Expenditures 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)




Aflanta Public Library District
Atlanta, llincis
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Three Months Ended 09/30/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 12,675.65 58,261.69 234,609.00 (176,347.31)
Total Change in Net Assets % 36,383.83 $ 73,827.84 5 (55,696.00) $ 129 523.84
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (81,829.01}
Net Assets, End of Year $ (8,001.17}







Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debhit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 57,401.64
09/04/18 dep Deposit 853,70
09/04/18 dep Deposit 300.00
09/07/18 awt IMRF 151,48
09/07/18 dap Deposit - Interest Income 4,09
09/10/18 9855 BT Publications 50.00
09/10/18 9856 Barnes & Noble Inc 681.50
09/10/18 0857 Catherine Maclariello 143.87
09/10/18 9858 Center Point Large Print 45,00
09/10/18 9859 Resiflent Premier Cleaning, LLC 170,00
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payrolt Journal Entry 1,459.74
09/14/18 9860 Adam McVey 135,00
09/14/18 9861 Chase Card Services 883.13
09/14/18 9862 City of Aflanta 56.00
09/14/18 9863 COURIER 128.57
09/14/18 0864 DEMCO 154.36
09/14/18 5865 Frontier 346.82
09/14/18 9866 Mitch Williams 200,00
09/14/18 9867 THE LIBRARY STORE 54.48
05/14/18 3868 Watts Copy System 192.05
09/14/18 dep Deposit - Property Taxes 47,864.92
08/17/18 9834 Ilinois Department of Revenue 200.51
098/17/18 9835 Internal Revenue Service 1,176.37
08/17/18 dep Deposit - Interest Income 1.70
09/20/18 9869 AEP Energy 482.04
05/20/18 9870 Ameren Illinols 883.89
09/20/18 9871 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 150.00
Offices
05/20/18 9872 Baker & Taylor 8.50
09/20/18 9873 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
09/20/18 9874 Hanover Insurance Group 1,389.75
09/20/18 9875 llincis Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 800.00
09/20/18 9876 M Abbott & Assoclates 422,50
09/20/18 9877 Logan County Collector 291,31
09/20/18 9878 PDC/Area Disposal 86.14
09/20/18 9879 Quick Comfort Heating Cooling & 175,00
Appliance Repair
09/24/18 dep Deposit-close Palms Grill savings 28.87
account
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journat Entry 1,606.88
09/28/18 dep Deposit - Interest Income 6.20
Totals for 1020 49,059.48 12,668.67 93,792.45
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.85
Totals for 1025 0.00 0,00 15,703,95
1045 Savings 44,719.26
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 44,719.26
1200 Due From Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 1200 0.00 0.00 300.00
2010 Fica/FWH Payable {1,176.37)
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 574.51
09/17/18 9835 Internal Revenue Service 1,176.37
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 601.11
Totals for 2010 1,176.37 1,175.62 (1,175.62)
2020 SWH Payable (200,51}
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Dehit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 97.91
09/17/18 9834 Illinois Department of Revenue 200.51
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 106.28
Totals for 2020 200,51 204.19 (204.19)
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
£9/07/18 awt IMRF 77.20
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Tatals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.0C
09/30/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 3,250.78
09/30/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 3,250.78
Totals for 2100 3,250.78 3,250.78 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable {36.63)
09/11/18 PAYRGLL Payroll Journal Entry 1.58
08/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 247
Totals for 2120 0.00 4.05 (40.68)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 {161,019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (68,969.50)
Totals for 3200 0.00 0.00 (68,969.50)
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security {3,874.26)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 {3,874.26)
3207 Res Net Assets - Audit (1,927.50)
Totals for 3207 0.00 0.00 {1,927.50)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF {4,418.87)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 (4,418.87)
4010 Corp Tax {71,552.64)
09/14/18 dep Deposit - Property Taxes 43,534.01
Totals for 4010 0.00 43,534,01 (115,086.65)
4015 SS Tax (2,331.64)
09/14/18 dep Deposit - Property Taxes 1,418.62
Totals for 4015 0.00 1,418.62 (3,750.26)
4020 IMRF Tax (1,419.48}
a9/14/18 dep Depesit - Properly Taxes 863.62
Totals for 4020 0.00 863,62 (2,283.08)
4025 Audit Tax {260.65)
05/14/18 dep Deposit - Property Taxes 158.58
Totals for 4025 0.00 158.58 {418.23)
4030 Liability Tax (3,106.56)
09/14/18 dep Deposit - Property Taxes 1,890.09
Totals for 4030 0.00 1,890.09 (4,996.65)
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4080 Interest (21.62)
09/07/18 dep Deposit - Interest Income 4,09
09/17/18 dep Deposit - Interest Income 1.70
05/28/18 dep Depaosit - Intarest Income 6.20
Totals for 4080 0.00 11.99 {33.61)
4100 Fax (17.00}
09/04/18 dep Deposit 25.65
Totals for 4100 0.00 25.65 {42.65)
4105 Copies (168.85)
09/04/18 dep Deposit 35.95
Totals for 4105 0.00 35.95 {204.80)
4110 Fines (37.70)
05/04/18 dep Deposit 10.60
Totals for 4110 0.00 10.60 (48.30)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.00)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
4120 Hospitality (4.75)
09/04/18 dep Deposit 3.00
Totals for 4120 0.00 3.00 (7.75)
4125 Program Registrations {710.00}
Totals for 4125 0.00 0.00 {710.00)
4180 Books (29.75)
0%/04/18 dep Deposit: 9.50
Totals for 4180 0.00 9.50 (39.25)
4185 Merchandise Income (16.50}
05/04/18 dep Deposit 15.00
Totals for 4185 0.00 15.00 (35.50%
4250 Other Misc, Income 0.00
09/24/18 dep Deposit-close Palms Grill savings 28.87
account
Totals for 4250 0,00 28,87 (28.87)
4300 Program Sponsorships 0.00
09/04/18 dep Deposit 300,00
Totals for 4300 0.00 300,00 (300.00)
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 .00 (320.00)
4310 Memorial Donations 0.00
05/04/18 dep Deposit 65,00
Totals for 4310 0.00 65.00 {(65.00)
4315 Other Contributions (662.93)
09/04/18 dep Deposit 200.00
Totals for 4315 0.00 200.00 {862.93)
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space {120.00)
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM Pags 3



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Data Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
09/04/18 dep Deposit 60,00
Totals for 4405 0.00 50.00 {180.00)
4410 Rent - Unicn Hall Offices (1,600.00)
09/04/18 dep Deposit 125.00
Totals for 4410 0.00 125.00 (1,725.00}
4415 Rent - Paims Grill (600.00)
09/04/18 dep Daposit 300.00
Totals for 4415 .00 300.00 {900.00)
5010 Payroll 10,490.91
09/11/18 FPAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,942.26
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroli Journal Entry 2,012.38
Totals for 5010 3,954.64 0.00 14,445.55
5030 Fica/Med Expense 650.46
09/11/18 PAYROLI. Payroll Journal Entry 154.25
05/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 167.24
Totals for 5030 321.49 0.00 §971.95
5035 Unemployment Expense 36,63
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1.58
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 247
Totals for 5035 4.05 0.00 40.68
5040 IMRF Expense 185.69
09/07/18 awt IMRF 74.28
Totals for 5040 74.28 0.00 259.97
5105 Accounting and Audit 1,447.50
09/20/18 83259 JM Abbott & Associates 422,50
Totals for 5105 422.50 0.00 1,870.00
5115 Llegal 350.00
09/20/18 65820 Ancel, Glink, Dlamond, Bush Law 150.00
Officas
Totals for 5115 15C.00 0.00 500.00
5120 Copier 287.63
09/14/18 844005 Watts Copy System 192,05
Totals for 5120 192,05 0,00 479.68
5125 RSA/AD.M.L. 1,760.0C0
Totals for 5125 0,00 0.00 1,760.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees (30.00)
Totals for 5140 0.00 0.00 30.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 0.00
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 45,00
Totals for 5190 45.00 0.00 45,00
5205 C(leaning Services 402,50
06/10/18 081718A Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
Totals for 5205 170,00 0,00 572.50
5210  Groundskeeping 315.00
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM Page 4



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger

September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
09/14/18 Adam McVey 135,00
Totals for 5210 135.00 0.00 450,00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 172.28
09/20/18 3973973 PDC/Area Disposal 86.14
Totals for 5215 86.14 0.00 258,42
5220 ‘Termite & Bug Control 90,00
Totals for 5220 0.00 0.00 90.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 177.60
Totals for 5225 0.60 0.00 177.60
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 300,00
05/14/18 Frontier 100.95
Totals for 5230 100.95 0.00 400.95
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 12.08
Totals for 5235 0.00 0.60 12.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,201.70
09/20/18 5212209 Quick Comfort Heating Cooling & 175,00
Appliance Repair
Totais for 5240 175.00 0.00 2,376.70
5250 Insurance 1,383.75
09/20/18 Hanover Insurance Group 1,389.75
Totals for 5250 1,388.75 0.00 2,773.50
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900,080
Totals for 5260 0.00 0.00 13,900,00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 41.20
059/14/18 Chase Card Services 10.61
Totals for 5275 10.61 0.00 51.81
5280 Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 0.00
09/14/18 6437826 DEMCO 7435
Totals for 5285 74.35 0.00 74,35
5305 Library Gas & Electric 682.81
09/20/18 Ameren Hlincis 858.54
09/20/18 AEP Energy 248,98
Totals for 5305 337.92 0.00 1,020.73
5310 WMuseum Gas & Electric 563.22
09/20/18 Ameren Ilinois 54,42
09/20/18 AEP Energy 213.06
Totals for 5310 267.48 0.00 830.70
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 1,738.73
09/11/18 PAYROLL Payrolf Journal Entry 74.25
09/20/18 Ameren Ilinois 740.53
09/25/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 173.25
Totals for 5315 988.03 0.00 2,726.76
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM Page 5



Atianta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Referenca  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5320 Union Hall Water 198.98
09/14/18 City of Allanta 56.00
Totals for 5320 56.00 0.00 254,58
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 474,49
05/14/18 Frontier 159,14
09/20/18 5043 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5325 236.03 0.00 71052
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 87.58
05/14/18 Frontier 86.73
Totals for 5330 86.73 0.00 174.31
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 153.78
09/20/18 5043 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 230,67
5335 Real Estate Taxes 0,00
05/20/18 Logan County Collector 29131
Totals for 5335 291,31 0.00 291.31
5505 IPCF 5,283.03
09/14/18 Mitch Willlams 200,00
09/20/18 lincis Symphony Orchestra, Inc. 800.00
Totals for 5505 1,000.00 0.00 6,283.03
5520 MOMS 969,28
05/14/18 Chase Card Services 150.00
Totals for 5520 150,00 0.00 1,119.28
5605 Books/Audio Books 681.33
09/10/18 Catherine Maciariello 143.87
09/10/18 Barnes & Ncble Inc 681,50
09/10/18 1612405 Center Point Large Print 45,00
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 178.72
09/20/18 2033579414 Baker & Taylor 8.50
Totals for 5605 1,057.59 0.00 1,738.92
5610 DVD's 232,44
Totals for 5510 0.00 0.00 232.44
5620 Subscriptions & Publications 0.00
09/14/18 COURIER 128.57
Totals for 5620 128.57 0.00 128.57
5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 0.00 0.00 30.00
5680 Legal Announcements 52.50
09/10/18 BT Publications 60,00
Totals for 5680 60,00 0,00 112.50
5685 Direct Mail 0.00
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 185,00
Totals for 5685 185.00 0.00 185.00
5705 Office Supplies 47.20
Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:.59 PM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
‘Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
09/14/18 350515 THE LIBRARY STORE 54,48
05/14/18 6437826 DEMCO 80.01
Totals for 5705 134.49 0.00 181,69
5706 Postage 35.00
Totals for 5706 0.00 0.00 35.00
5715 Maintenance Supplies 49.40
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 35.28
Totals for 5715 35.28 0.00 84.68
5725 Arts & Craft Suppiies 78.33
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 21.24
Totals for 5725 21.24 .00 99,57
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 0.00
09/14/18 Chase Card Services 257.28
Totals for 5735 257.28 0.00 257.28
Report Total 0.00

Net Profit/(Loss)
Current Perlod 36,383.83
Year-to-Date 73,827.84

Distribution count = 112

Printed by 66 on 16/15/18 at 159 PM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Date Refarence Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journai: Cash Disbursements
05/30/18 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (8,073,649}
09/30/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 3,250.78
09/30/18 APSUM 5250 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,389,75
09/30/18 APSUM 5335 AP Summary Journal Entry 291.31
09/30/18 APSUM 5505 AP Summary Journal Entry 800.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry B.50
09/30/18 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 422.50
09/30/18 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
09/30/18 APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
09/30/18 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 337.92
05/30/18 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 267,48
05/30/18 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 740.53
09/30/18 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 150.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 86.14
09/30/18 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Journal Entry 175.00
09/07/18 awt 1020 121 IMRF (151.48)
05/07/18 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
05/07/18 awd, 5040 121 IMRF 74.28
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 8,225.17
Total Credits 8,225.17
Account Hash Total 80162.0000

Transaction count = 13
Distribution count = 18

Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PN

Page 8



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts

09/04/18 dep 1020 Deposit 853,70
09/04/18 dep 4300 Deposit (300.00)
09/04/18 dep 4315 Deposit (200,00}
09/04/18 dep 4410 Deposit (125,00}
09/04/18 dap 4180 Deposit (9.50)
09/04/18 dep £185 Deposit (19.00}
09/04/18 dep 4105 Deposit (35,95}
09/04/18 dep 4100 Deposit (25.65}
09/04/18 dep 4110 Deposit (10.60)
09/04/18 dep 4120 Deposit (3.00)
09/04/18 dep 4405 Deposit, {60.00)
09/04/18 dep 4310 Deposit {65.00)
09/04/18 dep 1020 Depostt 300,00
09/04/18 dep 4415 Deposit (300.00)
09/07/18 dep 1020 Deposit - Interest Income 4.09
09/07/18 dep 4080 Depesit - Interest Income (4.09)
09/14/18 dep 1020 Depostt - Property Taxes 47,864,692
09/14/18 dep 4010 Depesit - Property Taxes (43,534.01)
09/14/18 dep 4015 Deposit - Property Taxes (1,418.62)
06/14/18 dep 4020 Deposit - Property Taxes (863.62)
05/14/18 dep 4025 Deposit - Property Taxes {158.58)
09/14/18 dep 4030 Deposit - Property Taxes (1,890.09)
08/17/18 dep 1020 Deposit - Interest Income 1.70
09/17/18 dep 4080 Deposit « Interest Income (1.70)
09/24/18 dep 1020 Deposit-close Palms Grill savings account 28.87
09/24/18 dep 4250 Deposit-close Palms Grill savings account (28.87)
09/28/18 dep 1020 Deposit - Interest Income 6.20
09/28/18 dep 4080 Deposit - Interest Income (6.20)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits 49,059.48
Total Credits 45,059.48
Account Hash Total 946850000

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 28

Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM

Page 9



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
09/17/18 0834 1620 Ilinois Department of Revenue (200.51)
09/17/18 9834 2620 Ilinois Department of Revenue 200,51
09/17/18 9835 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service {1,176.37)
09/17/18 9835 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,176.37
09/30/18 APSUM 210C AP Summary Journal Entry (3,250.78)
05/30/18 APSUM 5190 AP Surnmary Journal Entry 45.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5275 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.61
09/30/18 APSUM 5520 AP Summary Journal Entry 15C.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,049.09
09/30/18 APSUM 5685 AP Surmmary Journal Entry 185.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5715 AP Summary Journal Entry 35.28
09/30/18 APSUM 5725 AP Summary Journal Entry 21,24
09/30/18 APSUM 5735 AP Summary Journal Entry 257.28
09/30/18 APSUM 5505 AP Summary Journal Entry 200.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 55.00
09/30/18 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 192.05
09/30/18 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 135,00
09/30/18 APSUM 5230 AP Summary Journal Entry 100.95
09/30/18 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 159.14
09/30/18 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 86.73
09/30/18 APSUM 5705 AP Summary Journal Entry 134.45
09/30/18 APSUM 5285 AP Summary Journal Entry 74.35
05/30/18 APSUM 5620 AP Summary Journal Entry 128,57
05/30/18 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 170.00
05/30/18 APSUM 5680 AP Summary Journal Entry 60.00
09/25/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,606.88)
09/25/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (601.11)
09/25/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (106.28)
09/25/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60}
09/25/18 PAYRGLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {2.47)
09/25/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journat Entry 2,012.38
09/25/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 167.24
(9/25/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2,47
09/25/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Joumal Entry 173.25
Transaction Balance for General 0.00
Transaction Totais
Total Debits 6,983.00
Total Credits 6,983.00
Account Hash Total 146740.0000
Transaction count = 15
Distribution count = 34

Printed by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM

Page 10



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
September 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Payroll
08/11/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,459.74)
09/11/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Joumal Entry (574.51)
09/11/18 PAYRCLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (97.51)
09/11/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry {38.60}
09/11/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {1.58)
09/11/18 PAYROLL 5016 Payroll Journal Entry 1,942.26
09/11/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 154,25
09/11/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 1.58
09/11/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payroll Journal Entry 74.25
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Dehits 2,172.34
Total Credits 217234
Account Hash Total 29585,0000

Transaction count = 1
Distribution count = 9

Prinked by 66 on 10/15/18 at 1:59 PM

Page 11



R e

The -
Atlanta PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, IL61723 customer statement
s AL ITOSCH 5-DIGIT 61764
7309170AV0.378 1173 INTEREST RECEIVED
i AL T T T e e e TO DATE CUSTONERIINBER
H ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
gg"é%\;(iigo*(s INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE 10 DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723-0568 08/31 09/28/2018
SSN PacE| 1
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at ocnce and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.
*kkkkdt QENTOR NOW ACCOUNT *hkEh kY 100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE 63,052.66
Date Debite / Credits Description
09/04 853.70 DEPOSIT
09/04 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
09/07 4 .09 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
09/07 151.48 IMRF CASH CONC 062523C1 ACH DEBIT
09/10 64.89 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
09/190 86.53 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
09/10 111.77 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBRIT
09/10 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
09/10 675.45 Rachel Neisler .ACH ACH DEBIT
09/14 47,864 .92 Logan COUNTY DIRECT PA 000000000000051 ACH DEPRPCSIT
09/17 '1.70 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPCSIT
09/17 200.51 IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 000008219i%%904 ACH DEBIT
09/17 1,176.37 IRS USATAXPYM 274866055297084 ACH DEBIT
09/24 28.87 DEPOSIT
09/24 36.05 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
09/24 93.73 Elizabeth lLetter ACH ACH DEBIT
09/24 129.16 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
09/24 151.41 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
09/24 521.09 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
09/24 675.44 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DERIT
09/28 6.20 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount H Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
9804 09/25 39.72 9856 09/17 681.50 9866 09/19 200.00
8825*03/07 685.89 9857 09/12 143 .87 3867 09/21 54.48
§842%09/07 462.71 9858 09/17 45,00 9868 09/24 192.05
9843 09/06 905.39 9859 09/19 170.00 9869 09/28 462.04
9845%09/07 153.78 9860 09/24 135.00 9870 09/25 883.89
9846 09/05 997.50 9861 09/21 883.13 9871 09/26 150.00
9847 09/05 113.15 9862 09/21 56.00 9872 09/24 8.50
9848 09/06 1,842.50 9863 09/24 128.57 9873 09/25 153.78
9849 09/06 9C.Go 9864 09/21 154 .36 9874 09/26 1,389.75
9855%09/25 60.00 9865 09/25 346.82 9876*09/25 422.50
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANGE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




The

Atl‘.lnta PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box459
Bank  Atlanta, 1L 61723 customer statement
INTEREST RECEIVED USTOMER NUMBE
v ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY TO DATE dl anbaiR
Eﬁ; RANDY BROOKS 1160
PO BOX B&8 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA I, 61723 08/31 09/28/2018
SSN PAGE | 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information,

NUMBERED CHECKS

# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount H# Date...... Amount
9877 09/25 291.31 9878 09/24 86.14 9879 09/27 175.00
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date........ Balance Date........ Balance
09/04 64,206.36 09/05 63,095.71 09/06 60,257.82
09/07 58,808.05 09/10 57,348.31 co/12 57,204 .44
09/14 105,069.36 09/17 102,967.68 09/19 102,597.68
09/21 101,449.71 09/24 99,321.44 09/25 97,123.42
09/26 95,583.67 09/27 95,408.67 08/28 94,952 .83
dok ok ok kK PASSBOCK SAVINGS *kkkhxy 10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE 44,719.26
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
09/28 44,719.26

INTEREST EARNED 58.28

baYS IN PERICD 27

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED .25%

IF YOU HAVE A SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE
YOUR CORRECT PHONE NUMBER FOR FRAUD PROTECTIOCN.

TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVICUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE { ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT

CHECKING 63,052.66 47 17,159.31 7 49,059.48 94,952.83 35
SAVINGS 44 ,719.26 44,718.26 0




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 09/28/2018

Page 3 of 6
- |

—
igfggggi [ E.'!g FERRRE =l el b L g CHECKING DEPOSIT
FEEL -gg o ol b ool 8 5y L 1€ casn
i g L =1 iy 1y s I Affania  “Fige WREET o
HLIE K b = | N S A s 2. 81
i;g; g é;; ™ ! Bank e 4-34- & mfﬂ
HEA) g i
FEERA L i . ﬂ%
2 Egg g I U4 .Qi;‘-éf E % E I . _:“w B
: 2 | 5| g il EREETET
¥ 3-;:15 z %dﬁé_}ig !!! e
3 g:ﬂi; 8 Eswwrm?um" EEEREYR T 1 PALIEALEE gitd Acceumt furber TotAL DEPGETT
n AL DRPOSIT
*
® | o003 s Pl ooty LS 2887
D7 LLOYEE AN 12 5379 . EI7iD75ER i
Acct #100013 |, Credif, 5/4/2018 , $853.70 Acct #100013 |, Credit, 9/24/2018, $28.87
LA ]
ATLANTA F:J&l:}%g%::\' BISTAIZT A“-:.'.“:;Aﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂm‘ 0ogaod ATLANTA F:E:‘i%*yfsg":sv DISTRICT *’L}';%:QL?%B!WN 03825
HILEZI2 arpsie 2 0814718
m“r Juzn Kewr Dernhardl . memeeeenenne .72 m;‘: Mary Sunday 3 h

**Thirty-Nine And 721100 Dollars

Jean Heir Dennhard|
842 EB50 N Rd
Stanford, 1L 61774

PODYs0L® KOTLLI0TERDE P00 00 O3

s45e Hundred ETiy-Flue Anid 85/100 Digllgrge#tsteessemssnansssrsemsceresossseses

Mary Sundey

P41 Box 52
Aranta, L1721

0098 257 I:U'iLlD:FEBil: “ao w00 013

ﬁ;f@_ﬂg N
ME W ..

Acct#100013, Ck #9804 , 8/25/2018, $39.72

Acct #100013, Ck #5825, ¥7/2018, $685.89

wOOGEL 2 20744075638 wOD 00 DLW

528
WEMD: w—— 3

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK 009842 i UT. . ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBAARY ATUAMTA BATINAL B o § 10 duga.;s‘
.0, 80X 502 ATUAN % iy 2B . - “ATLAKTA IL 51723 : e
ATLAKTS, IL 81223 TTS6TI A - - J\mﬂ!lil‘LM' LT . L A
TAENZ p— L pmenn . L meme
e, rarTane . - e,
Tariane AEP Energy . 482,71 R Amerea [Kncl : L - Cy 03
“Four i Twa And 714100 Doltar R “*Nina Hundred Fivs And 3DANG Dalipa === somemememipimmin byt T
KEP Exergy ﬁf, . Amarsa ool * 4
PD Bax B PO Box 08034, ! '
Caral Stream, IL 60167-8328 w Chicago, 1L 606801034

G 00 10Q oLaw

i " rpO9BLI® HO7LIOTE

Acct#100013, Ck #9842, 8/7/2018, §462.71

Acct #100013, Ch #3843, 9/6/2018 , $905.39

v
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY BiSTRICT ATLANTA HATIOMAL BANC 003645 ATLANTA PULLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATUANTANATIGHAL BAsik 009646
ATLANTA, iL 81723 7788011 ATLANTA,IL 81720 TR
764821172 0872715 2175482112 v
; nspnenie Rt ne JR—
e CIRBN, LG . 153.78 AR IM Abboll & Atsociales . 057,50
*rOne Hundrad Fifty-Threa And 78100 Dollars** s s *tno Hundrod Hnaty-Beven And 500100 Deffarg s
oLt s
s e
CIRBN, LLG JH Abbail & Assoclates - 1
PO Eox 3807 k" 207 3 McLean 51, L !
@konington, 1L 817023807 g 272 n T Uincoln, {L 62056 .? 2
oL - ? =L ..; MENG Biirle ST \fx
' 7 /359 T
#ODSELEE 07 L10756 33 »00 100 O1ae *OOELEN ¢O7L1075630 #00 10D OL3e
Acct #100013, Ck #9845, 9/7/2018, $153.78 Accl #100013, Ck #5846, 9/6/2018, $997.60
/ Ty
7 i . 2411
ATLANTA Pugﬁf‘.ﬂé?&:\nr DISTRIGT ATLANTA WATIGHAL BANK 00984 ATLANTAY lJIJt!#nll;I‘lL_lfaAl('f’mfnnlcr AT abta ATl it 000843
' ATLANTA, K. 81723 1e-rsedi m‘mmp;mm o
: N7682112 f— A GRS
, D Fanwonty Compony, LLG i}, 18 st Oulek Conshoad Harilng Geting & hppdanes lispnle § AL
woonia Hundred Thiten And 152108 Dickarssherstssmssssissiasmasstisnasaiar O nsed LIl | urtrcd PealyToes Afe) G779 Didargnsssmsssesiess
Do v
L Culele Comtrun! 1l Gleding & Apsdites Napik ol
sN

. Punworihy Company, LLG
i Pi> B 511108

i Mitwaukee, Wi 532030202 @ o

* wen 7

i 009047 wO7 L0563 #O0 LOD Dlie

370 2nd 0L
Lincedn, IL 07628

Lt

#00AHLAY 07 HIDT503E @O0 LOD 043w

/.42.«2’ N

Accl#100013, Ck 19847, /52018, $113.15

Accl #100013, Ck #9848, 9/6/20718, §1,842.50



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 09/28/2018

Page 4 of 6
ATLANTA PUBLIG LIBILARY DISTRICT ATLAHTANATIOA Saset 005849 ", ATEANTABUBLIG LUIBRARY GISTRIGT ATLANTL HATHAL A 009855
ATLATA Y. 81723 To-TEaF 1 ¥ ,mi;‘ﬁ?h._; "zm BT
pHEwET o o 8 1 WIw1s
m:‘ Tarminlx Processing Canlar . SbbendebiiabeD D 00 'm:‘ BT Publicalians ) Hdtsbemeennibl) ()
Hinaly And D017 iolars **Sliy And 00/400 Dallars
e
e =
Teminkx Frucmlng Center BT Publications "
PO Bk T4ZS N 102 5 Moin
Bl oo 45274. 2602 N PO Box 714 ,
4 Wik, IL 51753 g
HEMD: 4
FOD9RLAE 1O7L307563G FDO 400 Dids #00000090004 ra0305se KOTLIDFEEIC FOO 100 Oide o

Acct #100013, Ch #5849, 862018, $30.00

Acol #100013, Ck #9855, 9/25/2018 , $60.00

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

.0, BOK 568
ATLANTA, I 81723
2784812

Aruhn mmnﬂAL HANK.
5 R 81721

O Bames & Noble Ine

009358

et

- 1BRORROF,

“u5lx Hundred Elghty-One And 504100 Dollars***
Baines &.Nobie Inc
- PO Box 951540~
Dallas, TX 753351610

- meao,

#0055 SEw 074107563 MOD LDD U4

ATLANTA FUBLIG LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLRNTA HATIONA BAHKC 009657
BOX £68 ATLANTA, IL 53121
A‘LANI'A,ILM‘E.‘I TO-FRATIY
272
o808
P oL Catharing Maciarialla sy gy
DRBER P,
='Ort Hundred Forty-Yhree And 87/100 Dallarg™v»ssrreseessise=
Gatharin Maciarislie
434 80 B¢
Lineol, 1L 62655
WEMDT
*0R8s ™ G71LWD?5E30 »00 W00 O lElJF

Acct #100013, Ck #9856, 5/17/2018, $681.50

Acct#100013 , Ch #9857, 9/12/2018 , $143.87

h
i 009858 ¥
i ATLANTAFUBLIC LIBRI(RV DISTRICT l“—:‘;"ﬂ}‘lﬁmﬁ]—gﬂm ATLANTA PUBUB LIBRAFI\' DISTRIZT mimmﬂﬁmgmn 0agsy
I rwm\ n mm TSI Tum‘A. ||.|m'.|: To-rmT
| 2178482102 oeHOME m-m H1r] oareva
i :
‘ esditil Cantar Poial Large Print 5 fssneig5.00 AY YR e Resillent Pramilar Gleaning, LLG ’ s
“Forty-Five And 00/100 Cioltare L " signe Hundrod Sevanty And DOV 00 Doligrg!r=-r-rre=rressersssetessssemeres -
‘ Cenler Point Largs Print Resilient Premier Cleaning, ch
| 600 Bmckaﬁd PO Bok 531
PO BODY L Lincoln, I 82668 32"; #
| e Tmmdlks. ME 14966-0001 %o%. e g o X
! FHitjafas f
| r009a58w v0?11075E3d #00 100 OLanw ¥DOSASAY MOTII075E36 «D0 100 DL
Acct #100013, CK #9858, 0/17/2018 , $45.00 Acct #100013 , Ck #9858 , 9/18/2018, $170.00
ATLAHTA PUBLIC LA 8 5
TAPUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTAHATIONAL BR2IK 009860 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLNTARATIONAL B (LGl
ATLAATA, 1L 01723 T Am\um s\m 28T 1
2112 - arsbanR o418
par e Adsim McVey L et Ghaea Card Services | gy
*Cina Hundred Thiy-Five And 00100 Dokars™= o ~Elght Hundrsd Eighty-Three And 11100 Dollacgtt=isttsnsssastssssserasee
cowna
Adom levay Chese Card Services 55 %,
o M Falr 31, POBuwn o 2 v
Allanla, Gherlatta, NG 282041423 @ = y
Qg Lo
U=y . @—m I MEMD: + a_m'(d‘ +
MODSAROY (3711075630 wDO 100 OL3w MOORAE W w0?11075531 I'DE! 100 CIH"
TR o s ratas

Acct #100013, Ck #8860, 9/24/2618, §135.00

Acct #100013, Ck #9861, 9/21/2018, 388313

ATLANTA PUBLIC EIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA BATIOHAL GANK 000862
P.O. DO 580 ATLAMTA, IL E1723
ATULANTA, IL 81723 25011
HT-EB2112 cuena
. JET———
bl ity of Atianta .
“Filly-S1x And D000 Dol
aotans
Gity of Allanta ﬁ"‘; .
167 NE Fitel Biroul ﬂ -
PO Bax 385 .
Alanta, ILE1723 {(z‘oe g&/{lﬁd -y
Eal e 'f
vOOgAS e w073 L0%5630 00 100 O3

. - ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIz TRIC ATUATA HATIONAL Ak

o . AP 7.0 DOX B FhiaThicT AL L 6FA | GUS[EG.S

- ATLAMTAIL8ITZY o - TR . ’
278382112

81448 .

PAYIGTA COURIER '

[———
ogERGy. . ¥ b
*One Hundred Twenly-Eight And 57400 Bollarg™***~*"~ -
GUURIER
PO BOX 52

tig
SPRINGFIELD, IL 627065207
MEWE sl

WOOARE AT, B0 LI0FEEIE 0D }OCLOLIN

Acct #100013, Ck #9862, 9/21/2018, $56.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #18863, 9/24/2018, §128.57




b

Atlanta National Bank, Aflanta, iL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 09/28/2018
Page 5 of 6

#O0058ELM wOPLLIOPSG3IG OO DO Obdr

‘ ATLANTA PuLlc LIBRMW OISTRICT ATUANTA HATIONAL SN 009664 N
] A'rwaun.nm P
AT 81728

; HIMUBHE ST

" mavrabe DEMCO e s

: *Dine Hundred Fifty-Four Ard 37100 Doilarg=r rrrer=rtriosssressooeotmrmrrorrss

i ekins

' DEMGO .
PO Bax 8048 '
Madiaon, W1 BI706-8048 .

MEr: '

# LAl

Fronljer

FarTaTIE *

“F T F - =Thres Hundred Fort-Si And B2/100 Dolire
Fronlier NN r‘”'.- , o
FO Bax THOAT. .,:
Clecirinok, OH A5274.0407" :

B
10714075630

. PODSAG S 400 300 Dlilr L

Actt #1000132, Ck #3864, 9/21/2018 , $1564.36

Acct #100013 , Ck #9865, 9/25/2018, $346.82

- - I o h
i m‘?\"mﬂﬂ?"m N . D_INB:ES‘\ | 1 ATLANTA PUB!JF LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLAHIL HATIOHL Bt L 1L
- ¥ ! ATLANTA il 87723 s
i Dﬁﬂ-ml - i 211842112 oarate
it THE LIBRARY STORE § T4
I **Fily-Four And 48100 Doler’
ceuum
THE LIBRARY STORE o=
0 BOK DG+ Ea
301 EBOUTH 6T N A
TREMONT, IL 535600584 A
MEMNT:
‘ : #Hisoag
“ I'DDWEEE\I‘ l.D';‘Liu",‘sE,al' Y00 00 Dh3e ) . w0093 7 07 LL075E 38 DO W00 033
Acct #100013, Ck #9866 , 9/19/2018 , $200.00 Accf #700013, Ck #9867 , 9/21/2018, $54.48
ATLANTA PUB!.}F! UBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTAATIONA BAK ap98s8 ATLANTA Pua}.\.c LIBRARY DISTRIGT AT oL Bk 003860
ATLANTA, 1L 01723 To-TSRTI ATLANTA, 1L 91723 SN
217-848-2112 848 HIE8-2112 QBR0N S
ramne ' Wl Copy Syslem — —— AEP Enzrgy P
~0na Hunthied Ninetj-Twa And B340 Balargtensmmmmmmimmmmemies ~rFour Hundred Sisty-Tem /nt G4/ 100 Ballarg====~=s-===" bttt
couars
Watls Copy System oy %, AEP Enigy # N
B e earsn 4 70 Bou 6300 £
ringfeld, Carol Siream, [L §0197-8328 .
MEMG! ’ & "‘J MEMa: - - a %if&
4 Fepedons
=DOAAERI ROTLI0REE3G 00 MWD Okde ks rO0AAESe w07 FIJ75E6 30 100 300 Didw
Acct #100013, Ck #9868, 9/24/2018 , $192.05 Acct#100013, Ck #9865 , 8/28/2018 , $462.04
i ATLANTA Puauc uemnv DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIONAL BAMK. ogge70 | ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA HATIDNAL RAHK 009871 i
- ATLANTA, L1723 ' H 0. BOX $38 nmmt L wu I
: O ANz © : T Vo piee i e ]
: " aweban : ! 027018 .
. - K 1 :
ploskictind Ametren llinals : e, Glik, Chamon, Beh Low Offwas ) g f
MEsghtHundie Elghty-Tinge And BS#10D Daliary e"rsr=-— i i i1 e Hundree Fifly And uonnu Daum: ; Lo |
- H l - [,
| ! o capen H
' Amaren finols | | Ancel, Giink, Glemond, Bush Law Qfices : L E'ﬂfi»,- i
; PQ Box 8D i H 140 South Desrbarn St L A i
; . Em:zvgo L B530-1034 ‘ i Cliicago, IL 80003 ) by oA
. ’ | [T .géi—’.‘ﬂfﬁ——_ ¥ :
. O09A 0« NO7HA0%EE3 w00 LO0O O L3 ‘ ! OO%E7Ly wO7L107563:4 w00 10O Dhaet |
Acct #100013, Ck #9870, 9/256/2018 , $883,89 Acof #100013, CA #8871, 9/26/2018, $1560.00
"ATLANTA PUBLICLIBRARY DISTRICT ATATARATIONAL B 009872 ATLANTA PUBLIE LITRARY DISTRICT AIUSAKTIOHAL Bk 008873
ATLAMTA, ILBITHS ToseTI ml‘i&‘zn! -
R 0872018 204
biadidig Baker & Taglor aatndid CIREM, LLO § T
T “eElght And 60100 iokars t I
Bakat & Taylot ' GIRBN, LI.C
i 2 T3 ' ES i \ IL 617023607
tiante, A 30364-7930 o om -
| Alents, A0 L & Gk, J Qu L 22 b
MEMD: cer 3 MEXT:
wgoqan 7 g I:D'?HD’F"‘SEE!I: wo0 00 13 rORRaTIe BO7H 075 OO :I.DI] hFELY #50 |'JJ

Acct #100013, Ck #9B72 , 8/24/2018, $8.50

Acct #100013, Ck 18873, 97252018, $153.78



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 08/28/2018

Page 6 of 6
|
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DHSTRICT ,nm#ww : 000374 ATLANTA PUBILIC LIBRARY DISTRICT An.ﬁ»muﬁ\mg\un DOBBTE
ATUNTA L BT722 T [0 i et e
FepIN2 . - . oaae DERW18
i G
\_AD
Hanover Insurance Graup § T30 78 tiding JM Abball & Assochates 5 IRLED
++0ne Thousand Three Hundred Elghiy-Hine And 76/100 Dalrg s simsressmesens ! ~Four Hundred Trenty-Two And 507180 Dallarg ™ +t4=tssett
e 1§ o
- i
Hurover inurance Group “'E’;. . | M Abbolt & Assosfales R
FO Box 580046 ! . Cey ' ot ! fmerfLng"% Y
Charlotta, NC 26250-0045 ; i 8
= o 93 i TR,
a . 1 e q
»00qA 7L HO71L075630 »00 10D 013 ! ®0D9a 76 K07 1i0PS5538 w00 10C O3
o I T e -
Acct #100013, Ck #9874, 9/26/2018, $1,3892.75 Acct #100013, Ck #9876, 3252018, $422,50
ATLANTA FUBLIC UBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATICHAL BANK 800877 ATLANTA BLOLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATIONAL BANK, 009878
.0, 00X 508 ATLANTA. [L EN723. D, ATLANTA, W G472)
ATUANTA, 1 81723 ST ATLANTA, 181720 s
BT 212-548-2112
Q8a0ME gsrene
ot Logen Counly Collestor § TS bl PDGYArez Disposal Sl
*Two HUndred Ninety-Dne And 17100 Dalfarg e = essiers “Eighty-5t And 141100 DeTar
Logen Gounly Calfeetar f.Roy PDC#Asea Disporal
Giovorn . 2058 b 2283 Galsciad Qarer o
lncein, ? ) . W /7 Chicago, IL 60883.03;
MM a“'de Q + WO
MODRE7 7+ €07 MI075E3 »O0 100 QL3 ¢00Ra 7B« C071LLO07S63H 00 LOO O3

Acct #100013, Ck #9877, 8/25/2018, £291.31

ATLANTA PUBF!;{(: LIBRARY DISTRICT AT, Niﬂﬁngmﬁ 004879
MLANTA L 81720 T07587H
2175482112 18
" parmne Quick Comtert Heating Soolng & Appiance Repalr § TSy
onen o,

" **One Hundiad Sovanty-F e And 004109 Dutlars*

Qulck Comiort Heating Coolirg & Appliance Repak

~

ST N
Hoz j2ze?

320 2red BN,
Llneoln, I 62658

"ooaa7ar LO?L10%G630 w00 100 Oidw

Accl #100013, Ck #9879, 9/27/2018, $175.00

Accl #100013, Ck #9878, 9/24/2018 , §85.14



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

October 31, 2018

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Cash Basis - Gov Funds

Current Year
ASBETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Banrk 3 84 .975.73
Savings 44,719.26
Total Current Assets 129,694.99
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS 3 145,398.84
LIABILITIES AND EQINTY
Current Liabilities
Fica/FWH Payable 3 1,198.02
SWH Payable 407.14
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 71.14
Total Current Liabilities 1,753.50
Long-Term Liabilities
l.oan - Censtruction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,772.64

Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan
Unrestricted Net Assets
Res Net Assests - Social Security
Res Net Assets - Audit
Res Net Assets - IMRF
Net Income

(161,019.14)
68,720.96
3,874.26
1,927.50
4,418.87
64,703.85

Total Net Assets

(17,373.70)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS &

145,308.94

See Accountants' Compilation Reporl
3



 Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, Illinois
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Four Months Ended 16/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Revenues
Property Taxes
Corp Tax 4 0.00 115,086.65 134,610.00 $ (19,523.35)
S5 Tax 0.00 3,750.26 3,925.00 (174.74)
IMRF Tax 0.00 2,283.08 2,651.00 (367.92)
Audit Tax 0.00 419,23 397.00 22.23
Liability Tax 0.00 4,996.65 5,688.00 (891.35)
Bld/Equip & Maink Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Property Tax Revenue ] 0.00 126,535.87 147,471.00 (26,935.13)
Fees
Fax 13.25 55.90 125.00 {69.10)
Coples 72.10 276.90 550.00 (273.10)
Fines 15.75 64.05 120.00 (55.95)
Non-resident Library Cards 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00
Haospitality 10.50 18.25 75.00 (56.75)
Program Registrations 0.00 71000 1,250.00 {540.00)
Total Fee Revenue 111.60 1,175.10 2,170.00 {994.90)
Merchandise
Books 16.25 55.50 50.00 5.50
Merchandise Income 17.00 52.50 50.00 2.50
Total Merchandise Revenue 33.25 108.00 100.GC 8.00
Grants
fllinais Prairie Community Foundation 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 {6,000.00)
Per Capita 0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00}
MOMS 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000,00)
Other Grant Income 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500,00)
Total Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 13,272.60 (13,272.00)
Contributions
Program Sponsorships 900.00 1,200.00 500.00 700,00
Fundralsing Events 0.00 320.00 3,000.00 (2,680.00)
Memorlali Donations 390.00 455.00 250.00 205.00
Other Contributions 25.00 887.93 650.00 237.83
Total Contribution Revenue 1,315.00 2,862.93 4,400.00 (1,537.07)
Rentals
Rent - Library Building 80.00 80.00 300.00 (220.00)
Rent - Union Hall Event Space 100.00 280.00 1,000.00 (720.00)
Rent - Union Hall Offices 1,050.00 2,775.00 6,300.00 (3,525.00)
Rent - Palms Grill 300.00 1,200.00 3,600.00 (2,400.00)
Total Rental Revenue i,530.00 4,335.00 11,200.00 {6,855.00)
Misc. Income
Interest 14.03 47.64 200,00 (152.36)
Cther Misc, Income 24.00 52.87 100.00 (47.13)
Total Misc. Revenue 38.03 100.51 300.00 (199.49)
Total Revenues 3,027.88 13511741 178,913.00 {43,795.55)




AtlaﬁtéﬁPaﬁigLibrary District
Atlanta, lilinois

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Four Months Ended 10/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget
Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payrolt 4,061.89 1B,507.44 58,725.00
Fica/Med Expense 336.88 1,308.83 3,967.00
Unemployment Expense 5.12 45.80 400.00
IMRF Expense 74.28 334.25 2,7G0.00
Total Personnel Expenditures 447817 20,196.32 65,792.00
Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit 420.00 2,290.00 7,800.00
Legal (17.50) 482.50 5,000.00
Copier 141.70 621.38 2,000.00
RSA/AD.M.L. 0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 250.00
Antist & Speaker Feas 120.00 90.00 0.00
Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures 664.20 2,243.88 16,810.00
Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI 0.00 0.00 600.80
Movte Llcensing 0.00 0.00 350.00
Safe Deposit Box 0.00 0.00 120.00
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures 0.00 0.00 1,070.00
Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships 85.00 130.00 300.00
Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures 85.00 130.00 300.00
Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services 340.00 912,50 3,500.00
Groundskeeping 135.00 585.00 1,500.00
Dumpster/Garbarge 86.48 344,90 1,000.00
Tarmite & Bug Control 0.00 90,00 560,00
Fire Inspections & Certificates 182.00 359.60 210.00
Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 15C.00 550.95 2,500.60
Library Maintenance & Construction 0.00 12.08 1,000.00
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 0.00 2,376.70 1,500.00
Union Hal! Maintenance & Construction 1,383.75 1,383.75 35,000.00
Tnsurance 708.00 3,481.50 6,600.00
Construction Loan Repayment 0.00 13,900.00 13,500.00
Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures 2,985.23 23,956.58 67,270.00
Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase 0.00 51.81 2,500,600
Computer Maintenance £.00 53.01 750.00
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance £.00 74.35 1,000.00
Total Equipment Expenditures 0.00 179.17 4,250.00

5

Budget Variance

(40,217.56)
(2,658.17)
(354.20)
(2,365.75)

{45,595.68)

(5,510.00)
(4,517.50)
(1,378.62)
0,00
(250.00)
50.00

(11,566.12)

(600.00)
(350.00)
(120.00)

{1,070.00)

{170.00)

(170.00)

(2,587.50)
(915.00)
(655.10)
(470.00)

149.60

{1,945.05)

(587.92}
876.70
(33,616.25)

(3,118.50)
0.00

(43,273.02)

(2,448.19)
(696.55)
(925.,65)

(4,070.83)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, llfinols

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Four Months Ended 10/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Utilities
Library Gas & Electric 293.58 1,314.31 4,500.00 (3,185.69)
Musaum Gas & Electric 220.09 1,050.79 2,500.00 (1,449.21)
Union Hall Gas & Electric 936.56 3,663.72 6,000.00 {2,336.28)
Union Hall Water 7743 3324 675,00 {342.59)
Library Telephone & Internet 197.57 508.09 1,800.00 £891.91)
Museum Telephone & Internet 126.04 300.35 1,750.00 (1,449.65)
Union Hall Telephone & Internet 76.89 307.56 1,800.00 (1,492.44)
Real Estate Taxes 0.00 291,31 6500.00 (308.69)
Total Utilities Expenditures 1,928.56 8,168.54 19,625.00 (11,456.46)
Grant Expenditures
IPCF 520.00 6,803.03 27,650.00 {20,846.97)
Per Capita 0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
MOMS 0.00 1,119.28 7,500.00 {6,380.72)
Qther Grant Expense 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.00)
Total Grant Expendituras 220.00 7,922.31 38,422.00 (30,499.69)
Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events 0.00 0.60 600.00 (600.00)
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures 0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
Materials
Books/Audio Books 550.49 2,289.41 7,000.00 (4,710.59)
DYD's 0.00 232.44 1,000,00 (767.56)
Subscriptions & Publications 41.00 169.57 1,000.00 (830.43)
Museumn Callecticns 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000,00)
Total Materials Expenditures 551.49 2,691.42 10,000.00 (7,308.58)
Marketing & Advertising
Printing 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Advertising 0.00 30.00 100,00 (70.00)
Legal Announcements 462.00 374.50 270.00 304.50
Direct Mail 0.00 185.00 3,600.00 {2,815.00)
Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures 462.00 789.50 3,670.06 (2,880.50)
Supplies
Office Supplias 134.95 316.64 1,500.00 (1,183.36)
Postage (20,00} 15,00 500.00 (485.00)
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies 0.00 0.00 750.00 {(750.00)
Maintenance Supplies 0.00 84.68 700.00 (615.32)
Museum Maintenance Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Arts & Craft Supplies 0.00 99,57 500.60 (400.43)
Decorations 0.06 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 0.00 257.28 500.00 (242.723
Prizes 22,27 22.27 150.00 {127.79)
Total Supplies Expenditures 137.22 /9544 4,800.00 (4,004.56)
Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Transfer to Palms Grill 0.00 300.00 0.00 I00.00
Total Misc Expenditures 0.00 300.00 2,000.00 (1,700.00)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Budget vs. Actual-Govt Funds
For the One Month and Four Months Ended 10/31/18

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 11,851.87 70,413.56 234,609.00 {164,195.44)
Total Change in Net Assets 3 (8,823.99) 64,703.85 % (55,696.00) $ 120,399.85
Net Assets, Beginning of Year {82,077.55)

Net Assets, End of Year $ (17,373.70)




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

1020 Atlanta National Bank 93,792.45
10/01/18 Dep Deposit 300.00
10/01/18 Dep Deposit; 400,00
10/01/18 Void Vold check #9572-Olympia Review 67.50
10/01/18 Void Volid entry to Postmaster - 4/19/18 20.00
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 1,296.45
10/05/18 awt IMRF 151.48
10/09/18 9444 Adam McVey 135.00
10/09/18 9445 Center Point Large Print 43.49
10/09/18 9444 Danny Tackett 60.00
10/05/18 9447 Frontier 246.72
10/09/18 9448 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 57.00
10/09/18 0449 Jim Birkey 30.00
10/09/18 9450 Office Depot 134.95
10/09/18 8451 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LL.C 170.00
10/09/18 9452 Rick Tackett 30.00
10/09/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Income 3.96
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,674.01
10/15/18 9454 AEP Energy 367.85
10/15/18 9455 Ameren Iliinois 740.40
10/15/18 9456 Ancel, Glink, Diamend, Bush lLaw 50.00

Offices

10/15/18 9457 Antonio Willlams 50.00
10/15/18 9458 BT Publications 382.50
10/15/18 0459 Christlan Lloyd 50.00
10/15/18 9460 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
10/15/18 9461 City of Atlanta 77.43
10/15/18 9462 Faith Tolefree 50,00
10/15/18 9463 Jaylen Fields 50.00

- 10/15/18 9464 I Abbatt & Associates 420.00
10/15/18 9465 John Robinson 50.00
10/15/18 9467 Myah Vlahogenls 50.00
10/15/18 9468 PDC/Area Disposal 86.48
10/15/18 9459 Sean Sheldon 50.00
10/15/18 9470 Taerynn Sablotny 50.00
10/15/18 9471, Watts Copy System 141.70
10/15/18 9886 Llinols Department of Revenue 204.19
10/15/18 9887 Internal Revenue Service 1,i75.62
10/15/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Incoma 1.64
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,567.29
10/24/18 Dep Deposit 389.00
10/30/18 Dep Deposit 400,00
106/31/18 9478 Annie Mouse Books 8.00
14/31/18 9479 BT Publications 41.00
10/31/18 9480 Baker & Taylor 54.65
10/31/18 9481 Barnes & Noble Inc 466,62
10/31/18 0482 Danny Tackett 30.00
10/31/18 9483 IL Labor Law Poster Service 79.50
10/31/18 2484 IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL 125,00
10/31/18 9485 ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 85.00
10/31/18 G486 Jim Birkey 30.00
10/31/18 9488 Kevin Wilson 30.00
10/31/18 9489 QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS, 150.00

INC.
10/31/18 9490 Reslliant Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
10/31/18 9492 SELECTIVE 708,00
10/31/18 3493 Rick Tackelt 30.00
10/31/18 5404 Justin Metelko 1,383.75
10/31/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Income 8.43
“Printad by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Cctober 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
10/31/18 Dep Depasit 228.40
10/31/18 PAYMENT Director of Employrment Security 40.65
Totals for 1020 3,115.38 11,932,10 84,975.73
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 44,719.26
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 44,719.26
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,165.18)
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 61441
10/15/18 9887 Internat Revenue Service 1,175.62
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 554.05
Totals for 2010 1,175.62 1,208.46 (1,198.02)
2020 SWH Payable (397.14)
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 110.16
10/15/18 9886 Illinois Department of Revanue 204,19
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry ‘ 104.03
Totals for 2020 204.19 214.19 {407,14)
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
10/05/18 awt IMRF 77.20
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
10/31/18 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 7,118.82
10/31/18 APSUM AP Summary Journa! Entry 7,118.82
Totals for 2100 7,118.82 7,118.82 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable (106.71)
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,88
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 2.23
10/31/18 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 40.68
Totals for 2120 40.68 5.11 (71.14)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019.14}
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 (161,019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019,14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets (68,720.96)
Totals for 3200 0.00 0.00 (68,720,96)
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security (3,874.26)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 (3,874.26)
3207 Res Net Assets - Audit (1,927.50)
Totals for 3207 0.00 0.00 (1,927.50)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF (4,418.87)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 (4,418.87)
4010 Corp Tax {115,086.65)
Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 249 PM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District;

General Ledger
QOctober 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 4010 0,00 0.00  (115,086.65)
4015 SS Tax (3,750.26)
Totals for 4015 0.00 0.00 (3,750.26)
4020 IMRF Tax (2,283,08)
Tatals for 4020 0.00 0.00 (2,283.08)
4025 Audit Tax (419.23)
Totals for 4025 0.00 0.00 (419.23)
4030 Liability Tax (4,995.65)
. Totals for 4030 0.00 0.00 (4,996.65)
4080 Interest (33.61)
10/09/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Income 3.96
10/15/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Income 1.64
10/31/18 Dep Deposit-Interest Income 8.43
Totals for 4080 0.00 14.03 {47.64)
4100 Fax (42.65)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit, 13.25
Totals for 4100 0.00 i3.25 (55.90)
4105 Copies (204.80)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 23.35
10/31/18 Dep Deposit 48.75
Totals for 4105 0.00 72.10 (276.90
4110 Fines (48.30)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 7.60
10/31/18 Dep Deposit: 8.15
Totals for 4110 0.00 15.75 (64.05)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.00)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
4120 Hospitality (7.75)
10/31/18 Dep Deposit 10.50
Totals for 4120 0.00 10.50 (18.25)
4125 Program Registrations (710.00)
Totals for 4125 0.00 0.00 {710.00)
4180 Books (39.25)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 10.25
10/31/18 Dep Deposit 6.00
Totals for 4180 0.00 16.25 {55.50)
4185 Merchandise Income (35.50)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 17.00
Totals for 4185 0.00 17.00 {52.50)
4250 Other Misc. Income (28.87)
10/24/18 Dep Deposit 24.00
Totals for 4250 0.00 24.00 (52.87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (300.00})

Printed by 66 o 11/12/18 at 249 PM Paged



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Pericd End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 600.00
10/24/18 Cep Deposit 300.00
Totals for 4300 0.00 500.00 (1,200.00)
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0.00 (320.00}
4310 Memorial Donaticons {65.00)
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 380.00
Totals for 4310 0.00 350.00 (455.00)
4315 Other Contributions (862.93)
10/24/18 Dep Deposit 25.00
Totals for 4315 0.00 25.00 (887.93)
4400 Rent - Library Building 0.00
10/02/18 Dep Dapesit 80.00
Totals for 4400 0.00 80.00 {80.00)
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space (180.00}
10/02/18 Dep Deposit 30.00
10/24/18 Dep Depaosit 40,00
10/31/18 Dep Deposit 30.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 100.00 (280.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices (1,725.00)
10/01/18 Dep Depasit 400.00
10/02/18 Cap Deposit 125.00
10/30/18 Dep Deposit 400,00
10/31/18 Dep Deposit 125.00
Totals for 4410 0.09 1,450.00 (2,775.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill {900.00)
i0/01/18 Dep Deposit 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (1,200.00)
5010 Payroll 14,445.55
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,070.13
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payrcll Journal Entry 1,891.76
Totals for 5010 4,061.89 0.00 18,507.44
5030 Fica/Med Expense §71.85
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Jourmal Entry 173.17
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 163.71
Totals for 5030 336.88 0.00 1,308.83
5035 Unemployment Expense 40,68
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.88
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2.23
10/31/18 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 0.01
Totals for 5035 5.12 0.00 45.80
5040 IMRF Expense 259.97
10/05/18 awt IMRF 74.28
Totals for 5040 74.28 0.00 334.25
5105 Accounting and Audit 1,870.00
10/15/18 83371 JM Abbott & Asscciates 420.00
Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM Page4



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5105 420.00 0.00 2,290.00
5115 Legal 500.00
10/01/18 Void Vaid check #9572-Olympla Review 67.50
10/15/18 66481 Ancel, Glink, Dlamond, Bush Law 50.00
Offices
Totals for 5115 50.00 67.50 482.50
5120 Copier 479,68
10/15/18 852495 Watts Copy System 141.70
Totals for 5120 141,70 0.00 621.38
5125 RSA/A.D.M.L. 1,760.00
Totals for 5125 0.00 0.00 1,760.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees (30.00}
10/09/18 Danny Tackett 60.00
10/09/18 Rick Tackett 30.00
10/09/18 Jim Birkey 30.00
Totals for 5140 120.00 0.00 90.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 45.00
10/31/18 ILLINQIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 85.00
Totals for 5190 85.00 0,00 130.00
5205 Cleaning Services 572,50
10/09/18 (092418 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.06
10/31/18 102218 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
Totals for 5205 340.00 0.00 912.50
5210 Groundskeeping 450,00
10/09/18 Adam McVey 135.00
Totals for 5210 135.00 0.00 585.00
5215 Dumpster/Garbarge 258.42
10/15/18 4002792 PDC/Arga Disposal 86.48
Totals for 5215 86.48 0.00 344.90
5220 Termite & Bug Control 90.00
Totals for 5220 0.00 0.00 50.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 177.60
10/09/18 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 57.00
10/31/18 5125096250 IL STATE FIRE MARSHAL 125.00
Totals for 5225 182.00 0.00 359.60
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 400,95
10/31/18 4635 QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS, 150.00
INC,
Totals for 5230 150.00 0.00 550.95
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 12.08
Totals for 5235 0.00 0.00 12.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,376,770
' Totals for 5240 0,00 0.00 2,376,70
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 0.00
10/31/18 Justin Metelko 1,383.75
Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 FM Page 5



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5245 1,383.75 0.00 1,383.75
5250 Insurance 2,773.50
10/31/18 SELECTIVE 708.00
Totals for 5250 708.00 0.00 3,481.50
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900.00
Totals for 5260 0.00 0.09 13,900.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 51.81
Totals for 5275 0.00 0.00 51.81
5280 Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 74.35
Totals for 5285 0.00 0.00 74.35
5305 Library Gas & Electric 1,020.73
10/15/18 Ameren Illinois 90.71
10/15/18 AEP Energy 202.87
Totals for 5305 293.58 0.00 1,314,31
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 830.70
10/15/18 Ameren IHiinois 55.11
10/15/18 AFP Energy 164,58
Totals for 5310 220,09 0.00 1,050.79
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 2,726.76
10/09/18 PAYROLL Payrell Journal Entry 193.88
10/15/18 Ameren Illincls 594,58
10/23/18 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 148.50
Totals for 5315 936.86 0.00 3,663.72
5320 Union Hall Water 254,98
10/15/18 City of Atlanta 77.43
Totals for 5320 77.43 0.00 332.41
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 710.52
10/09/18 Frontier 159.12
10/15/18 5222 CIRBN, LLC 38.45
Totals for 5325 197.57 0.00 908.09
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 174,31
10/09/18 Frontler 87.60
10/15/18 5222 CIRBN, LLC 38.44
Totals for 5330 126.04 0.00 300.35
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 230.67
10/15/18 5222 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5332 76.89 0.00 307.56
5335 Real Estate Taxes 291.31
Totals for 5335 0.00 0.00 291.31
5505 IPCF 6,283.03
10/15/18 Christian Lioyd 50.00
10/15/18 Myah Viahogenis 50.00
Frinted by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Baginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal Description Balance Amount Amounk Balance
10/15/18 Jchn Robinson 50.00
10/15/18 Jaylen Fields 50.00
10/15/18 Taerynn Sablctny 50.00
10/15/18 Sean Sheldon 50.00
10/15/18 Antonic Williams 50.00
10/15/18 Faith Tclefree 50.00
10/31/18 Rick Tackett 30.00
10/31/18 Kevin Wilson 30.00
10/31/18 Jim Birkey 30.00
10/31/18 Danny Tackett 30.00
Totals for 5505 520.00 0.00 6,803.03
5520 MOMS 1,119.28
Totals for 5520 0.00 0.00 1,119.28
5605 Books/Audio Books 1,738.92
10/09/18 1624045 Center Point Large Print 43.49
10/31/18 Annie Mouse Books 8.00
10/31/18 3745734 Barnes & Noble Inc 444,35
10/31/18 2034048625 Baker & Taylor 32.30
10/31/18 2034069196 Baker & Taylor 11.04
10/31/18 2034082616 Baker & Taylor 11.31
Totals for 5605 550.49 0.00 2,285.41
5610 DVD's 232.44
Totals for 5610 .00 0.00 232.44
5620 Subscriptions & Publications 128.57
10/31/18 140 BT Publications 41,00
Totals for 5620 41.00 0.00 166.57
5675 Advertising 30,00
Totals for 5675 0.00 0.00 30.00
5680 Legal Announcements 112.50
10/15/18 BT Publications 382.50
10/31/18 2262770 IL Labor Law Poster Service 79.50
Totals for 5680 462,00 0.00 574.50
5685 Direct Mail 185,00
Totals for 5685 2.00 0.00 185.00
5705 Office Supplies 181.69
10/09/18 2042273310 Office Depot 134.95
(4]
Totals for 5705 134.95 0.00 316.64
5706 Postage 35.00
10/01/18 Void Vold entry to Postmastar - 4/19/18 20.00
Totals for 5706 0.00 20.00 15.00
5715 Maintenance Supplies 84.68
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 §4.68
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 69.57
Totals for 5725 0.00 0.00 99.57
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 257.28
Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Ociober 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference Journal! Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5735 0.00 0.00 257.28

5750 Prizes 0,00

10/31/18 3745734 Barnes & Noble Inc 22.27

Totals for 5750 22.27 0.00 22.27

9900 Transfer to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 0.00 0.00 300.00
Report Total 0.00

Net Profit/(Loss)
Current Period (8,823.99)
Year-to-Date 64,703.85

Distribution count = 160

Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM

Fage &



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
Cctober 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

10/15/18 9886 1020 Iliinols Department of Revenue (204.19)
10/15/18 9886 2020 Ilfinois Department of Revenue 204.19
10/15/18 9887 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service (1,175.62)
10/15/18 9887 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,175.62
10/31/18 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (7,118.82)
10/31/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 7,118.82
10/05/18 awt 1020 121 IMRF (151.48)
10/05/18 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
10/05/18 awt 5040 121 IMRF 74,28
10/31/18 PAYMENT 1020 Director of Employment Security (40.69)
10/31/18 PAYMENT 2120 Director of Employment Security 40.68
10/31/18 PAYMENT 5035 Director of Employment Security 0.01
10/01/18 Volid 5115 Void check #9572-Olympia Review (67.50)
10/01/18 Void 1020 Void check #9572-Olympia Review 67.50
10/01/18 Void 5706 Yoid entry to Postmaster - 4/19/18 (20.00)
10/01/18 Void 1020 Void entry to Postmaster - 4/19/18 20,00
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00

Transaction Totals

Total Debits

Total Cradits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 16

8,778.30

8,778.30
38311,0000

Printed by 66 on 11712718 af 2:489 PM

Page 9



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018

Date Reference Account Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts
10/01/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 300.00
10/01/18 Dep 4415 Deposlt {300.00}
10/01/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 400.00
10/01/18 Dep 4410 Deposit (400.00)
10/02/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 1,296.45
10/02/18 Dep 4410 Deposit (125.00)
10/02/18 Dep 4405 Deposit {30.00}
10/02/18 Dep 4180 Deposit {10.25)
10/02/18 Dep 4185 Deposit {17.00)
10/02/18 Dep 4105 Deposit (23.35)
10/02/18 Dep 4100 Deposit (13.25)
10/02/18 Dep 4110 Deposit {7.60)
10/02/18 Dep 4400 Deposit (80.00)
10/02/18 Dep 4310 Deposit (390.00)
10/02/18 Dep 4300 Deposit (600.00)
10/09/18 Dep 1020 Deposit-Interest Income 3.96
10/09/18 Dep 4080 Deposit-Interest Income (3.96)
10/15/18 Dep 1020 Deposit-Interest Income 1.64
10/15/18 Dep 4080 Deposit-Interest Income (1.64}
10/24/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 389.00
10/24/18 Dep 4315 Deposit (25.00}
10/24/18 Dep 4405 Deposit (40.00}
10/24/18 Dep 4300 Deposit (300.00)
10/24/18 Dep 4250 Deposit (24.00)
10/30/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 400,00
10/30/18 Dep 4410 Deposit {400.00)
10/31/18 Dep 1020 Deposit-Interest Income 8.43
10/31/18 Cep 4080 Deposit-Interest Income (8.43)
10/31/18 Dep 1020 Deposit 228.40
10/31/18 Dep 4410 Deposit (125.00)
10/31/18 Dep 4105 Deposit (48.75)
10/31/18 Dep 4180 Deposit (6.00)
10/31/18 Dep 4405 Deposit (30.00)
10/31/18 Dep 4120 Deposit (10.50)
10/31/18 Dep 4110 Deposit (8.15})
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipls 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 3,027.88
Total Credits 3,027.88
Account Hash Total 119760.0000
Transaction count = 9
Distribution count = 35
Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM Page 10



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
October 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018
Date Reference Account Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
10/31/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry (7,118.82)
10/31/18 APSUM 5245 AP Summary Journal Entry 1,383.75
10/31/18 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journa! Entry 550.45
10/31/18 APSUM 5750 AP Summary Journal Entry 22.27
10/31/18 APSUM 5225 AP Summary Journal Entry 182.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5680 AP Summary Journal Entry 462.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 340.00
10/31/1i8 APSUM 5250 AP Summary Journal Entry 708.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5180 AP Summary Journal Entry 85.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5620 AP Summary journal Entry 41.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5230 AP Summary Journal Entry 150,00
10/31/18 APSUM 5505 AP Summary Journat Entry 520.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Journal Entry 50.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 293.58
10/31/18 APSUM 5310 AP Summary Journal Entry 220.09
10/31/18 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 197.57
10/31/18 APSUM 5330 AP summary Journal Entry 126.04
10/31/18 APSUM 5332 AP Summary Journal Entry 76.89
10/31/18 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 594,58
10/31/18 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 77.43
10/31/18 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 86.48
10/31/18 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 141,70
10/31/18 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 420.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 135.00
10/31/18 APSUM 5705 AP Summary Journal Entry 134.95
10/31/18 APSUM 5140 AP Summary Journal Entry 120.00
Transaction Balance for General 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 7,118.82
Total Credits 7,118.82
Account Hash Total 135452.0000

Transaction count = 22
Distribution count = 26

Printed by 66 on 11/12/18 at 2:49 PM

Page 11



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
October 1, 2018 - Cctober 31, 2018
Date Reference Account Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal; Payrall .
10/09/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,674.01)
10/09/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (614.41)
10/09/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (110.16)
10/09/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
10/09/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payrall Jourral Entry {2.88)
10/09/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,070.13
10/09/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 17317
10/09/18 PAYROLL 5025 Payrell Journal Entry 2.88
10/09/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payrell Journal Entry 193.88
10/23/18 PAYROLL 1020 Payrall Journal Entry (1,567.29)
10/23/18 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (594.05)
10/23/18 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (104.03)
10/23/18 PAYROLL 2025 Payrol! Journal Entry (38,60)
10/23/18 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry {2.23)
10/23/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 1,891.76
10/23/18 PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 163.71
10/23/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 2.23
10/23/18 PAYROLL 5315 Payrell Journal Entry 148.50
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 4,746.26
Total Credits 4,746.26
Account Hash Total 55170.0000

Transaction count = 2
Distribution count = 18

Printed by 66 on 11712718 at 2:49 PM

Page 12



The
Atlanta

National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723

e AUTO™SCH 5-DIGIT 61764

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

720.9170AV0.378 1172 INTEREST RECEIVED
. T e e T T T L e TO DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER
Eﬁ ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
Eg";’g(ir;go*‘s INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___ TO DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723-0568 09/28 10/31/2018
SSN pacE| 1
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information,
*x%k%k%x%k SGENIOR NOW ACCOUNT EEE* K kY 100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE 94,5952.,83
Date Debits / Credits Description
10/01 1,296.45 DEPOSIT
10/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
10/01 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
10/05 151.48 IMRE CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBIT
10/09 3.96 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
10/09 43 .27 Linda Orrick ACH ACH DEBIT
10/09 129.18 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
10/09 135.56 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
10/09 169.45 Chrigtina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
10/09 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH -ACH DEBRIT
10/09 675.45  Rachel Neisler ACH ACH DEBIT
10/15 1.64 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPOSIT
10/15 204.19 IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00001400629408 ACH DEBIT
10/15 1,175.62 IRS USATAXPYM 274868815779556 ACH DEBIT
10/23 18.03 Linda Orrick ACH ‘ ACH DEBIT
10/23 93.74 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
10/23 129.17 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
10/23 129.80 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
10/23 521.10 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
10/23 675.45 Rachel Neildsler ACH ACH DEBIT
10/24 389.00 DEPOSIT
10/30 400.0C FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
10/31 228.40 DEPOSIT
10/31 8.43 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
9444 10/22 135.00 9451 10/22 170.00 9459 10/23 50.00C
9445 10/19 43 .49 9452 10/23 30.00 9460 10/23 153.78
9446 10/17 60.00 9454*%10/24 367.85 9461 10/22 : 77.43
9447 10/19 246 .72 9455 10/24 740.40 9462 10/26 50.00
9448 10/16 57.00 9456 10/24 50.00 9463 10/26 50.00
9449 10/30 30.00C 9457 10/26 50.00 9464 10/23 420.00
9450 10/17 134 .95 9458 10/30 382.50 9465 10/22 50.00
TOTAL DERITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENGL

NUM AMOUNT NUM

AMOUNT




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, 1L 61723

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

RANDY BROOKS

PO BOX 568
ATLANTA

NUMBERED CHECKS

# Date...... Amount # Date
9467%10/24 50.00 9469 10/22
9468 10/22 86.48 9470 10/23
DATILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date.......
10/01 96,949.28 10/05
10/10 94,327.75 10/15
10/17 92,697.63 10/19
10/23 89,425.74 10/24
10/30 . 88,443.99 10/31

**%*k* DPASSBOOK SAVINGS

AMOUNT

IL 61723

******#

INTEREST EARNED
DAYS IN PERIQOD

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
ESTREC CUSTOMER NUMBER
1160
INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___TO DATE
09/28 10/31/2018
ssN | Pace | 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and repert any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.

...... Amount # Date......Amount
50.00 9471 10/23 141,70
50.00 9875%10/10 800.00
Balance Date........ Balance
96,797.80 10/09 95,127.75
92,949.58 10/16 32,892.58
92,407.472 10/22 91,838.51
88,606.49 10/26 B8,456.49
88,680.82 . ‘
10629 PREVIQUS BALANCE 44,719.26
AMOUNT DATE BALANCE
10/31 44,719.26
$9.50
31
.25%

IF YOU HAVE A SHAZAM DEBIT CARD PLEASE MAKE SURE WE HAVE
YOUR CORRECT FHCNE NUMBER FOR FRAUD PROTECTION.

TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 94,952.83 42 9,299.89 g 3,027.88 88,680.82 30
SAVINGS 44,719.26 44 ,719.26 0




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 10/31/2018

Page 3 of 5
pr——
ST . ¥ e
it ¥ pLe R AR e 1 M SRREEERT: Nk
FEEH E b o el 9 g Aj 2 (] 'é. a1 1 [ ey
i G EREEEREEE 0B i IE AR =21lE)
L il o o] f
i H B
Hideiid =P |34l R LRI {5 N
£ igi ; ;i—«\'“-ia Egg I i iy @ : 48°3.§_§ EQEE'
. i3 o gl 5l 2 ey o % 2 o G 3 i J
8% g ASEEE i HEi LY St il
-‘3'“53; § E Bleluwlvivlululolululels 88 HIE § g R NN B
Raga A S | i L el s Ll
o ® o003 s L INe *loooy 2 § 38900
i‘ H07i1075E 3 12 10741075830 iz
- - — 7_— — - —
Acct #100013 |, Credit, 10/1/2018, 51,286.45 Acct #100013 |, Credit, 10/24/2018 , $385.00
. — - E——
gggsgﬁﬁig BENERE e sl
i!éﬂ gi!; A Lf, bal ATI.ANTAPUBF!-DK:BhLB;fRTDISTRICT A"‘T‘F{:PH’TIE%%?%‘NK 008444
et I NREE SRIK R ws
2 E;; o 7 4| & H 1010318
5;55555;5;5 o N il
B T TN ri O N (2N
S LR MRS HHA T ———
E % H 9 E 2 4 \_ ] g '-f ¥t oouAne
ﬁ"ggiﬁg THEH«ARANNAARAAAREN: | adam ey R
I5Sg S o e e D= &
¥ [ ooo 1 3 § 7_L?.L!£D MEnD: . % [
o — . ¥OOFLLLE 071307563} #O0 10D O43n
Acct #100013 |, Credit, 10/31/2018, $228.40 Acct #100013, Ck #2444, 10/22/2018, §135.00
ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATUANTA NATIONAL, BANK 009445 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY [HSTRIGY, § ATLANTA KATICHAL RAHK 009444
. 2.0 BOX 868 AMNT%MT;J + ATLAHTA, KL 61720 i
ATLANTALIL 01723 T ATLAHTA K. B1T23 T 3
208 U112 H
i fomeng ' T 1A
t . .
;‘,‘,{,,’:f,‘,“ Cantar Pofnt Large Print o o — ; ! J 1)
- o "Funy-"(hiénmd 4910¢ Dol Hinli i "Slny.And 00400 Dallars o - . -
Gerkr Povt Lo P T Daney Tooket \ "'E}@\
ooks : . .
ia: Thomd, WE 0486.0001 %EJQJ%,—\ _— '%mrm.;vb_. \./

vO0aKLSY 0210075838 w00 00 03w

SODJLLER KOTLLO75E3E »DO 40O Dide

POTEAT TN T BT I T TS el
Acct #100013, Ch #9445, 10/19/2018 , $45.42 Accf #100013, Ck #9446, 10/17/2018, 360,00
" "ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA HATFOMAL BANR 009447 . ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATLANTA HATIONAL BAHK [BEE]
¥ P.0. B0 M8 B ATLANTA, ILE172Y ., N 0. ATLARTA. L8121
ATLAHTA,IL, 51720 Taras TLANTA K, 8172 TO-TIRFIY
482112 7-a40-2102
- 10i09/t8 1aons
ol Frontiar g 4072 g GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT
: + 1+ ~TwoHuntred Fory-Six And 72/100 Dgllarg™ v sresssrssmrssssssessssssssssnaissase o **Filly-Saven Aad G100 Dolara
Fonde s <L v . L) ~ GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT
kst ’ ‘ %p::_ ( ] 3 witiy b Earia, 1 stasto41a % [\,
Clricingll, OH 46274407 . PEORIA, T
wewe 3T AR e " NEWG: T - 748 BTy 3 ;’H‘"
PDORLL7E HOTLADAERIG OO 300 Didw : WODALLAR HO7VA075636 #OD 00 G4
RS o e
Accl #100013, Ch#9447 , 10/19/2018 , $245.72 Acct #100013, Ck #9448, 10/18/2018, $57.00
; ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT TLANTA ATIGHAL BANK 2
C, ATLANTAPU%HGH b&a::?nv HETRIET m:mmﬂ.gwgw 009449 1 aTona R LT 1 B2 03450
angiiak sl . ! Akl o
' 1000418 H 100918
' :
T Jiy ey, L e 38,00 st Offico Gopol g 23495
! *Thirty And 00}1D0 Oollars ~+ne Hundred THIy-Four And S50 Dpllargs#tesssstsssstiatintmstossssisiinsins
| Jim Blrkey Ohlica Depot
i * PO Box BE04D
Clucage, IL 60680-1040 ..__:3 ¢ Y
i Wewa: e ———— * .rf ER ba S
L vODALLSR OYLA0?5E 3 A0 100 DA vOOGLE0e BO7AADTEEIE POD LDO O3

Acof #100013, CK #9449 , 10/30/2018 , $30.00

Acct #100013, Gk #9450, 10/17/2018, $134,88




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, iL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 10/31/2018

Page 4 of 5

i ATLANTA PUBL|C LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA NATHINAL BANK 09451
.0, BOX 548 ATLAHIA. ILEIT23
ATLANTA 1L A1723 70786741
27188212
W01
fAifing AReslliany Pram:er Claaning, LLE | reme=ing
++Ona Hundred Beveaty And J0/A00 Dipflargérmieserimssmsatismsssstsssias
g
N "ol
Regillent Premiar Greanlng, LLG T
PO Bov E81 : -
Lincaln, IL 82656 E ! o
MEWO: % +

wO09LS W 074075630 #00 W00 03w

L ATLAHTA PUBLIC LIOAARY DISTAICT AILITANAT oA pab do9dsz |
[ ATANTA L 8373 R-PATH
i NrpeT2
10/5H8

fraditiong Rick Tacker
H *+Thirty And $0/10% Dallsrs'
| Rick Tatkelt

MEMC:

“00gq,52¢ LOTAA075R5E #00 LDD 013w

Acct #100013, Ck #9451, 10/22/2018 , $170.00

Acct #100013, Ck #9452, 10/23/2018, 330.00

ATLAHTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIETRICT ATLAHTARATIONAL BAHK 008454 ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTARATIONAL BANIK ) 008455
0, WTLANTA, ILBITZ P.0,BOK 804 - e, .
ATLANTA,IL B1723 L{SECAT ‘"’;F,faa',"n:;m FEISET
217-648-2112
10MEIE . . oHENE i
: |
s AEP Eriergy P i st Amaren Mgk § tensneeaan ag ‘
“Thrae Hundred Sty And 851100 Dotary . 2 . +Saven Hendrad Forty And 401100 Dollafae >~ rmsrrsrsrivtisisssisiatasommmn .
AEP Energy SR . Amaren [nals : ) m—”‘;f A
70 Wox 8320 - PO Box 88034 o : .
Carol Shream, IL 50197-6525 : Chitage, IL §0R80-1054 w o
MEMD: = + wEMG: et Y
MOO9LEG 120741075631 *O00 DO Di3w . MODRLS e HOYLI07503¢ wDO W00 Q13w
Acct #100013, Ck #9454, 10/24/2018, $367.85 Acct #100013, Ck #9455, 10/24/2018 , $740.40
H ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIC e
H ATLANTA PU%}'.;IFB‘ISI BSEéARV' BISTRIGT A%Wﬁr:%gmx 009458 | i ia Anﬂ%uﬁgwgum 009457
i . ATL:"{I’Q-&?I?;‘HJ TO-FERT1Y : “-;:l,m;ll}‘ﬂ‘;n]
! 101518 1518
: : .
}_ fidiing ancal, GAnk, Diemond. Bugh Lew Offices § Heegs g ! i Antenio Wiliam:
|
i . *+Fifly And 03440 Dollars | ““Fifly And 00Y10( Dollars
| Ancal, Gk, Diarrand, Buah Law Officas Amonin Wiliams
I 140 Gouth Dearaom &t i
: Chicego, IL 60803 :
i ) /=(2qu Pl L IW) | esics
| ; et '
¢ vODSLEER ZO7LLO0PSE T #00 A00 OKIw I ®OO9LE7W 207402583 00 10D 013
Acct #100013, Ck #9456 , 10/24/2018, $50.00 Accl #100013, Ck #9457, 10/26/2018, $50.00
] ATLANTA BUBLIC L1 :
ATLANTA PUBLIC LISRARY DISTRICT Angr o LEEIE Lic LISRARY DISTRICT AT 008459
ATLANTA, L, 01T TOrIRIT ATL;["]%;AILHE:I"E TOINTI
ez X
wisns 0AsE
st o o1t BT Publications peitipid Chastfan Liayd § areteiessogn
““Thiee Hundred Elghty-Two And 504140 Diollargessssba e * eFifyy Ar DOIDO Bahac . -
o . Chelstian Lioyd =
it 7
Masan Uiy, L. 62664 e AP il PR Xy
MEMO: - MEMG: i ¥
#OD9L S0 (07 LI075E 3 YOO LDO DAEF 4O0FLST 1HO7LIOTSEAE w00 100 Didw !
KT
Acct #100013, Ck #9458 , 10/30/2018 , $382.5¢ Accf #100013, Ck #9458, 10/23/2018, $50.00
T T
ATLANTA PUBLIG LIGRARY DISTRICT AT NATIOHAL B0 DOR4E0 ATLANTA PUE}IF UE{RAR\‘ MSIRICT An-:r;%;;?‘;?;gwn 009461
e R o :
10158 191518
paidig CIRON, LLC Rt b7 kg City ol Alfanis
e Huncired Fify Thiie And V01100 Dokprass st iessmsrrsasiatrinsss “<Saventy-Seven And 43100 Doliar s
CIRBN, LLG . Gy of Atlamia
FO Box 3007 107 NE Fitst Street
BloomInglon, 1L 61702-3807 /Q 70 Box 185
wene: & "’de &2 Qe ower Al 181723
L rtas
vOOALEOr 07 LVO?563M DD DO O3 CO09LE ke G077 LID?SEL 0D 1DQ O3
I LT C A WL B TUN 0 U2 0 T H AR DD 11 A e —

Accl #100013, Ck #0460, 10/23/2018 , $153.78

Acel #100013, Ck #9467, 10/22/2018, §77.43



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 10/31/2018
Page 5 of 5

“*Fiity And D010 Dolara

Falth Talsitea

MEMG: /Aﬁ? ‘f fﬁmﬁ.

"O0FLE 2r 0711075630 00 400 0L

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATUANTA HATIOHAL BAHK. ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRA ATLANTA HATIONAL BANK 0
F.0, BOX 504 AILANN;\:LIII?]J Ooa4e2 P I‘ JERARY DISTRICT ATLANTA IL BI72Y 009483
ATUANTAIL 81723 0T8T ATLAMTAL 8172 107831
782112 T2
10115118 19518148
PrrrOnE
fosdia Failh Talafras R riofun Jylen Fialds a1

*“Flity And 00100 Daltars

Jaylen Flolds
MEMO: ‘@ﬂ»«ff sz Boars

#009GL5 3 K07Li07563) 00 DD O3

Acct #100013, Ck #9462, 10/26/2018, $50.00

Acof #100013, Ch #8463, 10/26/2018, $50.00

 $0m (o woLar R U T Fae —

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIDRARY DISTRIC L " —|
e LR T AR HATIONAL BN 009464 ATLANTA PU%!.IF: Iﬂ.lBRAH.Y BISTRICT ATLAEA HATIGHAL BAAK 005455
ATUANTA, IL 81723 R-ERTI ATLANTA, L 81723 4 ToFRNITY T
2132112 2{7aidk112
101518 S8 -
prihiching JM Abboit & Associates § Sermiemeize g e e Johio Robingen ."'"""'""su.m
~Four Hundred Twenty And 00/ ¢4 Dallary woxons Fifty And 0010 Dallare :' 5 s
M Abbott & Astoclates E‘Ej:?' ., John Rakinson o : - T E'E; .
207 5 McLaan 8t \@ - : (B}
Uncoln, iL 82658 ' : 2
weo g g 5q W— 4 Ko . wag, ol | 3
#009LEL HO7YI07563:E 00 W00 Qidw VOOTWE SN 10711075838 ¥00 400 Okie

Acct #100013, Ck #9464, 10/23/2018, §420.00

Acct #100013 , Ck #8466, 10/22/2018, $560.00

! ATLANTA #UBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLANTA HATIGRAL HARK 000467
.3 30X 508 ATLANTA, R 51723
| ATLANTA, IL 51723 074N
276482111
| 1058
. mone Myah Vighzgenls P — T
. *Fifty And O/ 100 Dalldis' b
' ¥
Myah Vighogans N
4 o
S e
poe """f gl .

FOORLE 7= 102400756 302 OO0 Q0 Dkawe

R 308 POR TSP WLeeh TR

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLAHLA HATIGIAL B Q094588
) ATLANTA, 1L 61723

ATUANTA Y, 41233 TSI

2A764A 7117

1015018

ngaer POCHAres Disposat U

**Elghty-5li And 46/100 Doltars

POCIAres Dispasal

32289 Callection Genler Dr.

Chicaga, I 606930312
MEMG:

wODGLEEY

Acct #700013, Ck #9467, 10/24/2018, 350.00

Acct #100013, Ch #9468, 10/22/2018, $86.48

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT AVLANTA HATICHAL bbint 209469 .
PO, 00X 568 ATLANTA, [LB1722
ATUNIAL Sfvar . : 05
2ATH482412 N
S 10H8E
g .
Senn Shaidgn § reressnarg 00
““Fity And 00100 Calars

sean Shaldon - P
wo I ; ’/ﬁgugf (PP

#OTSLER® #0714 407563 #O0 400 03w

ATLANTA BUALIC LIBRARY DISTRIGT ATUINTA BATIONAL BANK 909470
B0, Box 558 ATLANTA. L 81773
ain 07250
| 2fraiganz
i UE L
; .
BT v i ; oo
“*Fifty And 00130 Dabars' :
Taarynn Sablby
MO

MOOIL {0 OPLIDTSEIN o

D 0D Daaw

O T MO, § B S

Acct #100013, Ck #9469, 10/22/2018 , $50.00

Acct #100013 , Ck#8470, 10/23/2018, $50.00

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT ATLNTAATIONE Bkt oosdT ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTAICT ATLANEA RATIOHAL BAIIK EL T
ATLAMTALL 817 TOTSHT P.0, BOX 5 ATLANTA, 1L 81723
1IT‘64'&2|\2 An;:;lm:g;l‘\;n Ti-TheA 1l
AGHEHA : oornia
vt
Warts Gopy Syalem g B 70 pae T TWinols Symphany Orehestra, Inc., § TR
**ina Hundred Forty-Cne And 70100 Dgllarg s =t snmmssfxnssmribisid **Elght Hundrad And 0000 Dollars!
Walls Gopy Syslam lincis Symphony Orehesira, Inc.
PO Dax 11440 /;) El WES;[‘)::I ‘SLIE‘E Gapltol Plaze, Sulls #1
SpringFiald, IL 62781 Springfald, L 62701 r
e .An‘.mfi Kol tenth - =y (g- A
WODTLTLF OFA 07563 OO 10O 043w #OOSE 75N HDTLI07563E wDO \DO O L3
T e T o TR LI

Accl #100013, CkH#9471, 10/23/2018 | $141.70

Acct 11100013, Ck #8875, 10/10/2018 , §800.00




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT NOVEMBER 15, 2018

Grants & Sponsorships

We submitted a grant request to the Community Foundation for the Land of Lincoln in
Springfield for our MOMS exhibit, but did not receive funding for the project. | spoke with the
staff there and was told our application was outstanding, but they do not convene a review
panel for this program (like the Illinois Prairie Community Foundation does), and as a result
decisions are based on donor recommendations. | asked whether we should continue
submitting applications and was told “yes.” Indications are that donor priorities change from
year to year, and there was nothing in our application that suggested we would not be
competitive in the future. We received a sponsorship of $100 from Collins Roofing to help
defray costs of two calendar mailings, and a grant of $300.00 from Atlanta Lodge 165 AF. &
A.M. for children’s programs. The lllinois Humanities Council will also be sending a check to
cover honoraria for the participants in the Bicentennial program.

Programs

Our 2018-19 programs are underway and are being very well received. We hosted the lllinais
Symphony Woodwind Quintet on October 6; they offered an exceptional program of music
related to rural themes. On October 19, musicians from the Lincoln College Jazz program, along
with two jazz dancers, entertained. This Golden Age: Learn from the Locals kicked off on
October 16 with a visit from Neal Stimpert of the Atlanta National Bank. Neal gave a very
interesting and informative program on small-town banks, banking regulations, the pressures of
public compliance, fraud, and more. He offered to return later in the year present a lengthier
discussion of fraud, and we will likely schedule that sometime this winter. Blind Date with a
Book (back after taking a hiatus [ast year) concfuded with a party on October 22 at which
participants talked about the “mystery” books they read and made recommendations to others
for future reading. A total of 17 readers participated in the program, and together they read 48
boaoks. The first Worldviews book group gathering was held on October 29 with a discussion of
Jessica Shattuck’s The Women in the Castle.

November and December are busy as well. We kicked off November with our iflinois Turns 200
Bicentennial podcast which was recorded live and will be distributed to National Public Radio
stations in lllinois in December. We were just one of seven sites in lllinois chosen by lllinois
Humanities to host one of these Bicentennial podcasts. Our first children’s program
(TRexaurus) is scheduled for November 15. Other events in November/December include(d):

s This Golden Age: Learn from the Locals (Tuesdays, 9AM) - featuring muralist Regan King
who will work with community members to create a mural for the new Union Hall entry
space (November 13} and Linda Canfield who will talk about her experience in jewelry-
making (December 11);



e Dinner Programs: Celebrating Community (Fridays, 5:30PM) - Danny Tackett and the
Chicken ‘n Pickin’ Orchestra on November 8; and Kim Sigafus (Native American culture
in lllinois) on November 16;

e QOlympia High Schoo! Chamber Choir will perform at the Library on November 20 at 2PM;

e Worldviews Book Group (Mondays, 6PM) will meet on November 26 and December 17;

e Fireside Friday story hour for adults (Friday, 6:30PM) will kick off on November 30 at the
Library;

o A Family Christmas Music Event {Sunday, 5PM) featuring instrumentalists and the First
Presbyterian Church Choir from Lincoln is scheduled for December 9. After the concert,
there will be a community carol sing and refreshments.

Monthly Calendars

We have made a change in the way we distribute information about our monthly programs.
We are now experimenting with Every Door Direct Mail which enables us to distribute a
calendar to everyone on all local postal routes for approximately the same postage cost as the
350 first-class calendars we have been sending to our mailing list.

Submitted by: Catherine Maciariello



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIRECTORS' STATISTICAL REPORT

September

CIRCULATION July August October |November |December ilanuary |February |March  |April May June _>::cm_ TOTAL |Previous Year
Check-auts 257 261 278 249 o i i 2,941]
Renewals 27 36 11 62 622
Total Circulation 284 257 319 311 o 3,565
Adult Circulation 2i8 244 248 255 ] 2,600
Juvenite Circulation 418 45 41 43 710
Young Adult 0 0 0 3 ] .5
Non RSA Circ. n 14 0 24 7 101
Other ) - 4 8l 6 3 . 145
DVD/Audio 66 63 63 56 598
COLLECTION ) )

Number of ltems 10,622 10,617 10,636 10,675 _ 10,617
Missing ltems 25 25 26 25 21
Overdue Books 86 58 69 69 _ 72
users

New Users 7 g 7 6 76
Cards Renewed 2 3 5 5 56
Expired Users 918 932 932 937 508
Active Cards 443 437 444 444 448
Total Users 1361 1,369 1376] 1381 3 1,356
INTER-LIBRARY LOAN | ]

Loaned 66 63 72 75 ) 904,
Number of Libraries 35 43 38 38 .

Borrowed 19 13 28] 25 ) 310
Number of Libraries 15 17 17 17 ]
LAPTOP USE ‘ i

Nurnber of Uses 181 169 112 102 1,985
Number of People 52 45 34 32 )

VISITORS

Total Domestic 60 94 88 30 505
Number of States 7 7 15| 8 ) i

Total Foreign 9 12 24 9 . 96
Number of Countries 5 3 10 A




ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT

Beard of Trustees _ @gﬁ
Affanta Public Library District %
Atlanta, IL @

Management is responsible for the accompanying special-purpose Annual Financial Report of
Atlanta Public Library District (a governmental unit), which comprise the statement of assets,
liabilities, and fund balances - cash basis as of June 30, 2018, and the related statement of
revenues, expenditures, and fund balances - cash basis for the year then ended, and for
determining that the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting framework. We
have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services
Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we
required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information
provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide
any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The special-purpose financial statements are prepared in accordance with the cash basis of
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

The special-purpose financial statements included in the accompanying prescribed form are
presented in accordance with the requirements of the State of lllinois Comptroller's Office, and
are not intended to be a presentation in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Management has elected to omit substantially all the disclosures ordinarily included in the spacial-
purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with the cash basis of accounting. If the
omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's
conclusions about the District's assets, liabilities, fund balances, revenues, and expenditures,
Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such

matters.

We are not independent with respect to Atlanta Public Library District.

J.M. Abbott & Associates, Ltd.
November 12, 2018



T 91B(] T uSIS 285BI

1a1nseal ] “aaidi( 24915
[BIDIIJO JTUAWIUIZAOS JO 2In1euFIs UsniIp

“ieak [BOSY] SIU1 JO PUa 3 JO SB 10LSI(] ATRIqUT oI[qng BIUR[IY JO TONEHWT 1qa(T JeSeT 23 pue ‘suoneiidoiddy [B10] 213 *sniels NIgq 21} ‘syels
LI oY) ‘UONEIIOYU] 10RIUOT) oY) ‘uonrsod [BIoUBL] 21 JO JUSUIRLRIS o)RIndo puk o3a]dwoo e sjussaidsr podst sip ‘aSpajmons] AW JO 1534 21} 0] TR 182018 |

0L/100/¥SO : apoy Huf} tefo] : fmnoy) s AJeig oljand ejuey L BTN JLf

%WM% Wd GE:£0°2 810Z/Z)/LL - AdOD 5102
unio g suo'] asodang (wioads

110d23 BIUBLL] [(ROUUY Q167 A4

1H0d3Y TVIONYNID TVANNY HN0OA 30

AdOD ¥ HLIM 321430 SMITIONLAWOD IHL IQACUd VZOUNEIN "V VNVSAS
TIM SIHL WYHD0Hd 193ANNOD Y3108 1dINOD IHL et s e e
NI NOLLNE LIAENS IHL dIMDI0 FAYH NOA TUNS IHYI ‘ TITIOH LINOD

"Ad0O ¥NOA SI SIHL - AdOD ¥3dvd SIHL ANIS LON OJ - STONI'TII A0 HLVLS




wroy asoding [proadg
HAY 10T Ad
BZOPURIA Y euesng “a[rondwory S Jo 391310
I

-z d=1g o1 diys pue xoq sny) 59D aseald ‘nosiag PHU0D 9] 5T ucsied swes Ayl 2e 12DIL0 [BIOUBUL] JIITT) 9 PUR JADL() SANNDING J1YT 241 1]

wos e munssnwpide e -3 wod eSEHATeIglpide iep-g
Xeg XEJ]

WE O ZIEErY (L17) Puoyg I THEeEe (L1g) tauoyg
£CL19 I £CLI9 1L

BBV BRI

§9¢ x09 "0 d §9¢X0g 0'd

AM@ 1adeuRy By Fuiseyaing
Www m Hﬁwmwz_\ 1ayoey o:otﬂmﬂﬁﬁ Aqen

(‘P15 20 PINOYS §10RIUOD

{"poisy] 9q preys s3s2abal V)] 1[B JO IYSISIA0 p1q AleAannaduros [fe Jo 1Fis1eA0 10] o[qisuodsal

10§ 2yqusucdsar uosrad 2] Jo swsL oU) T2YIO FIO uosiad 2 Jo sured oy edy Juiseyamd ou sT a9y

Ot 81 212 J1 IO 20010 VIO 211 191UT) 1000 vIQ '3 JE 10 Jualy SmseraIn g au) 2irg) 1uedy Sugmpang g

woo WS 7 L6 10K1pds iepy-o wooTrewdiszadpide ([T WO RS 7 6 [ L3421pds [rRja-g

X 2 e ]

XA TILT-8#9 (L17) seuoyg IHH Z1IZ8E9 (L1} reuoyg g T8RS (L1T) muoyg

ETL19 TI £CLI9 I €TL19 I

BIE[1Y LY BRIy

895 x0g "O'd 896 x0g "0O'd 896 ¥0d "O'd

IoInseai] TSPIS3L] I3INSERI]

1akaig ~ A9 $HOCLE _ Apuey LA % 22215
("asgan 1o uo Aygqrsuodsas {"ansqam 1no uo Apjqsuodsar sy

SIUL Y1 PAISI] 3G [[IM SWRU O L SOOI A pais] 2q [[1n SWEU N0 X UBULIEYD 10 “1051aTadns
TYIONVNIL SINTFWNATACD SHL ONINIVINIVIA] “Todewl 91 ‘NOLLVALSININAV SALLNDEXH 341 10}

107 afqrsuedsai (o130 pajuredde 10 po102]s o 212 nok]  I[GISUOUSad [¥191J0 pammodde 10 pajoa[e syl a8 nok J1 {"wioy sty no Jui 107 sjarsuodsar
JFATINO 2194 SWEL MOA I2UY) 1UI0 [BueL 121y "3 A INQ 2101 SUIRE IN0A WU ) JIMLEQ FANNISXH Ja1y)) "¢ ez puodde 10 patoels) ussiog 1ovIN0D Y
oN S9R Gaardon puz 100000 wonRLLIOIU SulMmo]0] 2 ]

NOLLVINHOUNT LIVINOD HELLNT 2L LS

UG EIOTUT § [BUOISSRT0N ] BUIIUNOSYY 004 10 ANV WEIU0D [N PI0OYS UOI0as SHT "211Sq2m NG U0 18] {1 20 D[} PUE D1URE 1) 8L (¢)
pue “satpuade [ewo)xa 01 A[ddns am uonRuLIojU; 2 (7) “IUowWuaA0S Inok Junoeiuos Jo Aem Atwpd 1no (1) s1 mojeq opiacid no UOnBRLIOIUL 21 "A]DIRIMOOE UONOSS SIY NG [|1} O INS 9q 38E2] ]

GLTO0PS0 - 2pon Hun



uno,] asoding [eredg
UV B10T Ad
pzopualy "y eussng Jopjondiuon) 3y Jo 2230
T

(gFdO) s1euag WmAo[du 150 10Y10) UOISUD J I3LI()

(d97IS) Uz} [PUHOSI ] JUSLIFIIOMI Me ] §1IIoUS nolsuad 241, UoISU9d 2910 (NN punyg wedaysy edivunpy soul)f] ¥
“UONO2S SIJIUDY TUAUDINI/SPUN UOISUA] oY) 215]dmoD puR §1Jouaq JUAWSIAL IBIC 10 spury uoisud Jo (sppdA} 21 2)E01pul Sa 4, J]

ON A X SABak [asy Sundedad Sy SHFIUAY JUITIAINAT I3YI0 10 Spun} vosudd v dABY JUIULISA0S 21} S0 o

B0 SUOTIROIUNUNII0Na]a [ /auoydafa] 116 USURL ] /SEO)/211103] IDMIG/IIIE AN
[L7 2peD Ul samyrpusdys T I9ue pue saninn Jo (s)edAy sm a1esipur * s, 1f

ON X S X ;Auedmos Kunn orgnd & s1e1do 16 A0 FISITLIA0S 9173 530¢]

(uigpdxg) 12010 SIIBLIIUNLOY) [BM0RNUOD) X

0. pur ¢4 o8ed vo pateoo) ‘safed jqa(] SIMny pue SUOLEIUIIT 13(] PUE SS2UPSIQIPU] IO JUSWAES 241 219{dwos PUE 192D Jo {5)2d443 941 21B01pUE “ §2 4, J1

ON T sag e ;avak [Bosy Supaodal S1Y) 1GIP PAPUC ULRY) IS0 ‘1GIP 3ARY JUIMUIIA0S 907 $20(F *(I

SPUOE INUIAIY IANBLINY SpUOE nUaAIY spucg Q5

‘g pue 5 95ed uo paresof ‘safed 199(q 21NN PUR SUONEIIEIT 1G2(] PUESSAUPAqSPU] J© Uatwaielg <11 210]dwos PilE 19ap Jo (5)2dAy 213 ;ywotput *, 534, 51

ON bt $o % - ;Aeak reasy dunxodod s1q) 3qIp POPUOG SARL JUITWIIAGS 813 S90( D

{mepdxg) voneuquoy T {sised yse) PRIJIPOJAI) 19888 (A - ST %

BILIOO /[ UTLIZOY POLIIDOTA - SISed SB}) $198ST OU M - USED -

[ i palJIpo] Iseq UseD ]
By
ﬁﬁ% ZST PLOSL ALBLQIT AH[qNJ BIUE[LY SA0P WIAISAS Sununode jo addy o g
e
ON b sa — ;saea4 Supaoedad snotaaxd ui do Sunaodar gLoT A4 U HE GSVD poiuwamadurl JuduuiA0s 1nodl sey Y
A & I !

T dje(f SuUIL] UeTIN|OSSI oN X ssL ;s8u1paanoad uopN|OSSIP PASUIWILIGD JUIIUIFA0SZ 1004 SR "1

SLIAANTT INFWIUILIA / NOISNAJ NV HLL 31 FWOH “ALUVTLLN "LEAQ "WALSAS ONLLNAODDY "+ 45VD 'L 4318

“PIpUILIE
AJIBI31IC B0 UEB3 S1ER PUS JB3A |BISIE JNOA “UONEIUSWIND0D SIY3 Jo [eacadde pue idiadal uodn "21ep pud 1EDA [EDSH INOA SWIJUCD 1BUT UO1RIUBWINDOP
jeio oA apiaoad o3 uoiesydde pauuoed 18jos1dwon a4 Ul PRUNIN0 $d91s a4l MO|j0} 3311004 ST SAOYER PA1S]| 21BP PU3 JBIA |BISY BUY) 1

S10TAL/9 IV UNI Ad

UNH UVIATTYOSTT AdTHEAA T dELS
GLIOG/FS0 Topol N

-
B R A I e T Ta B AR LSS L B N E TR R Pt



uuag asodun ] jeroads
HAV 810T Ad
EZOPURN "V BUESNS “Is[|oaiditer) 9yl JO 201110
(o

<

CHMALIGNTINS TV LOL s Hun oy 1010 Uv:mu_m THEANEL zeuw 0 ....L\w_bzﬁ L0 w00R 1N w:Uﬂmaan’wCﬁv JOUDHIILIDAD D \.Zﬁnﬂnr_ [ 2 I

-

Iajepy toedinh pung wao L Tpeoy JUSTBINSS (R 10I0f ST SIS SPUR) IAIU 1L O

5::3

U PAPATIUT 2} PIROYS SPUNg 25201 012 ‘SOUBISISSY JRISUSD) Iaaag %

e = S £95°981§ suoneLidoaddy [e10y.
, 0€/90 POSTORIE 198081 ATRIqUT 91[QI] BiUR(lY
add ) pug (po1uasa1g Afaemasi(y vuoneudolddy *ddAH QALSTT a9 LON QTINOHS SANTId
PUB [EIUIUILIDAGY) 10| JB3X [BISL] 10 papuajel}
ad{] puny osridaayuyg wun) yuanoduroy jo 2dAf 1UBHOd IO /31U (] JO JMEN]

"SWIRUINIOP ¥ F U N 114 OF MOL UL PUR SUOTIUIB(T pL SIUR0D0F Jo 1pyD) SU1 0} 1821 */0[2q PIRIIPUL SUUID] 251 3l A0URISISST Pasli nod J|
JUSULIBYE UE U0 WaLf) ateoipu 35eapd “mojaq papraoid smor oy uey: s)un jusuodwes atour aaey nok J] “Ieok jSe[ DIPIUGNS SULIOJ U0 PISE] SUBIEP 1BU]

‘pereIpur Apeaije a1e sjun justodwes ayr 31 ‘sedA) puny ssudimus 10 sad4y puny ejusuiuzeacs izm papung sea j1un Jusaoduios ot §1 pue 31ep pua feak [2oS1 §)1
payasard 412321081 10 papuRfq aJe Syun wsuodwos 213 i searpu) suoneudosdde sy yiim Suoe sirun usuodiniod [jB jO SeWiek syl opiaoid Smer Suruiswia BITHET

"MOI(] D[ LI 9Y) JO MO JSII] ) UL PISI[ Juatutar0d Arvwirid a1y 10§ wonerxdoidde ayy opraoay

SNOILYIMIEOUEdY ONV SLINO ININOJWOD 29 ANV & 54318

“soaA0|dws [BIgoEIU0D IPN[IUL I0U O
-uonendod pajeiunsa apiaoid 1o

h'd

509'/6% (seakordwa jTe 01 pred Axefus 18303 92 S1 TR M
9 «pred are seafordua awn jred fuew moy
0 i pred aue seedo(dwmo s [ng Austt Mo
9LL'ZeL'erS GASIISI ATB1qLY Sljqnd BIUB[LY JO AV [810} 343 SLITY M
00€'2 LEIOLSICY ALeiql] arqng BluRfly Jo uonemdod (2101 34} SRy A

SHEAOQTIWT GNV AVI ‘NOLLVINLOd 7 JALS

01/100/750 S opo7 U

mmrrace o L v e e mam v s raaaray - C e maew



uo,] asodny ] [eadg

YV 10T Ad
CZOPUIA Y puesng Jopjendwon sy Jo 2240

¥

ON

-$dno10) JIN029Y NOGE HOBEBILLIOJ I 210U 10] SJUSWNOOP AT UV Q) [[LL OF A0H 9} pug STOHIIIS(]
BUE STUN05Y [0 TRy 395 sdnoxn 1wunoeddy 3o 11ed g se paplodal aq PIROYS JBYJ SALI[IGET] 10 S19SSL AR JILOSK] ATv1qIT 21[qnJ Bjus)yy $30( 'd

HererLTS saxnypuadyy [B10],
669°CS A1LIND3g [B1008
0£/90 pun,] snusAay [e1oeds|s 665 JoWaINaY
0£/90 pung asudiug i 198°L01§ TILEY SWIE,]
0€/90 U] SMU2AY [e1924S |96/ °C§ pouemsu] A1qer]
0€/90 pun, {eRuaD [659°8H 1S pun [eatan
0€/%0 puny anusasy [ewads0L9°L sourULIUIRIY ¥ Swipnng
0£/90 pun,{ onuaAay [2109dg| 1§ 1puy
puT A4 ad{1 punyg ainppuadxg JWEN punyg
J

TUSUIY IR

e U0 Wayy) ajesiput osea]d ‘Mo[aq papracid SMOL U} UBY} SSUWIRT PURJ S10WW IABY NOA J[ "SUOLORLIO0d ATBSSO0IU [[B 3B 35831
molaq seadde sewreu puny fue 31 (1.4 oFed uo Fmuuidaq uwnjods yes jo doj

“I294 1SE] pRIIWIQNS SO U0 PIsed S§ eiep o)

5

oy 18 a1e sadA | pun,g) odA [ punyf 91f) 938HPUL “OSTY “PUNJ Y283 10] §10T A Ul Fuads Seam INul Mo pue SpUny [je sy "y

5
BE %
g an %
m“ v &
i i.w

SANOUD INNGCDDV 2 ONLLSTT NN *8 JU.LS

CL¥s simawAed [RlUsWW2AOEIOL 15110 ||V
195°8% saxm) [JOIARC JUDILIBACS |213D2 ]
0% pied sea gyonui mol 21ESIPUL - SIUSUSIITR [BIUSLLIDAOEISIU]

“(saxey [[oLed [eIop2] 10 S1SBQ SULIB(S-1S02 JUIUISSINGUIST
e uo paunoped swerford apnpour) sweaBoad 10 59914195 10] SHUIMIUIIAGCS IDUJO0 0F IPEUL JILUSI(F ALRIQLT] QU] TIUR]Y sjusded Auw o1BIIDU}

SINHIANNTEAOD MHHLO "L JH 18

QIAL00/FSO

P A T e e e P L]

TOpoD Ll



uno sseding je1osdsg

A4V §10T Ad
PZOPUS] "V ewesng “aajjondwes 211 jo 20110
s
- -I2pQ) - - 90110 S ICUIRADL - -
I BN - T 3317y Ajunos - p

sruag - AJQU9Ssy [eIauar) - STUOY - A[QUI2SS TeIotaL) -

121G JO AIFIALRG - Iaqronduwio)) siouy[] - X

SHEDMAG TVI0TY0 HLVLS YIH1O

gouEInsUf Jo yuaaunleda(] - ododa-

ucneonpy 2YSiy Jo preoq - UGONEINPT JO pIBCH -

SAIONEDY A1V 1S

‘pa1) 91¢ $310d91 [RIDUBUI] 2I9TAL AJTITED [BI0] 40 VIS AUE MY

ONILYO4Td 61 JHLS

diysworzy aweN fpuyg

"SANIJUS [EJUIILLIDAGS DAEY 10U 0P SIUSUILISACS [[BUIS JSOIY "0 % S
sdaig ur pajreiop suun jusnodmod spnpxy 1uswwtaaod Arewrid o1y 03 parejal 1o jo 1ied o1E 1BY3 SONNUL [BIUSUIUISA0S JO 1SI]

SHLLLING TYLNIWNGIAQD 6 4418

01/100/%50 SAp0D N

JOMISE ATRIQIT D1jgng BIUB[Y T oweN 1IUN



wiac asodimy [eroadg
AV B10T Ad
EZOPUIN "V euesng ‘rajjondwarn a1 Je 2010

el
0% 191698 0% 0% 0563 0% 0% 1ZT 018 9Z1°GLY Lmby pus Orqery o] 15PL
0s £89'EEss 0% 0% (zv18) 0% 0% 17015 1ZL°89% b el 1TF1
0% $69°¢TCE 0% (658 us % [5hN 0% 03 SIS paL{ [Blatan) ulmaunsaat]i  JIfl
0% 0% 0s 0% 0% 0% 0% 0g 0% ende] pRInALIUODE 3]
0§ 0 0% 0% Zw1$) 0% 08 08 0% pentasalul) - SEulWiRy paulnay | 16€1
0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% o3 g 05 paalzsay] - SEUILE] potITIaY [ 18€T
0§ 0% 0% 0% 0s 0% 0% 17018 1ZL'895 pastesasu( - souefeg purl | ILET
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% paasasay - aduejeg pung | 19ET
Aynby
0% 196°L918 0% 0% s 0% 0% 0% Sov'1S sauiger (mey | JGEL
0s 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 03 0% 0% (ueydxy) seniqery oG 1871
03 0% 0 0% 0s 0% 03 0% 0% Jsa1a1y] - Aqeded 00mtag 1ga | MFCT
05 196°L91% (638 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Y ediourig - algedeg 201308 309C | IEET
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% SSnURASY pRUSIe(f)  3TEL
oS 0% 03 0% T8 0% SO¥1% a[qrAzd (V| 32Tl
SAUPYEr]
0% 9[9'1693 0§ 0§ 0865 0s 17018 9ZI'0LS SRSV |EI0L | 0T]
03 196'191% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 193p uoa1-8uof 3o wawided 30] paplactd 3q ot wmnowy | 1]
ng 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 192p uL-SUoy JO TUIWIAIIAL L0 J|QRIBAR IUNGWY ] 1E1 |
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 08 (113 £ 0% (ureydeq) messy 18q10|  ITIL
0% SC9EZCy 0% {153 13 03 0% 0% 0% Slessy paxidl ML
0% 0% 0% 0% 03 0% G35 0% 0% saUCWTAUL | 1601
0$ 0% 0s 0% 0% 0% 03 0% 0% SREAIING | 35T
0§ 0% 05 65 03 03 0% 0 0% SWIIUNSAU]| V0]
0% 0% ) 0% cs$ 086% liNg 03 1Z701% 9Z71°0LS TUD[EAINDY ST PUB USED L II01
SIACGUIRN] F[0Y A7 1] 2i0doy $1355
spun sdnoan AJETONDPLY IAIIG aspadaouy IUAIGG s1afoag IUIAYY JLAEHETS] SIQEO RS IIOYAL apny
juzmodun) pULITRALY IREUIDTUS 193 repden jeraadg ut $Junowy [y 1930y
PajuIsALY
Al#310517

Sju) e duro]y payuasaL A[IIISH PUB SpUny [IV

OIS 0T [BIJ2UHELT 30 JHUITUFIBIC




o] asedimn g jerxadg

W4V 510T Ad
BZOPUR "V EOESHG ‘IatjoduIey 21 0 2010
I
03 0% 0§ €36°T01S 05 0§ _mwm,omm 9£57L915 anu2ady pue spdpazy 35._ WFT
03 0% 0% 896°701% 0% 0% 0% 88L°0FS (wegdxy) snosue[asi ] 19£7
0% 0% oS 51§ S 05 18 a07s waaaqup! 1sgE
s 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% LLLS SMANIE 20f SIBIBYDY ) HET
0s 0% 03 0% 0% 03 0% £11g sedmyigldo] pue souij|  1g€Y
0% 0% 0% 0% 03 0% 0% )LD J PUB SIFUIINT | (LT
SIANGE (8207 L0
(1S 03 0% 035 a% {5 0% (ureidxsy) $33In08 [R)USWNIIL0BIIT] J2UI0 | 197T
0% 0% 0% 0 03 c$ 0% 532IM0G [B15PIL | 18TT
03 03 0s 0% 04 0% AR (ureydey) ssamog 0101 20| 81T
0% 08 0% 0% 0% 03 0% fso)xe] Sunueny AwS| 1807
0% 0% 0§ 0 0% 0% 03 0% X ) Juawaoe[day img|  IpiT
0% 03 05 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Xe [Ny Jo3e MES) 01T
0 0% 08 0% 0% 03 0% 0% Xm) SES NS 17T
sjuels) wp s1dio0ayf [EIMAWOAIAnEATIU]
ag 0s 0% 0% 63 1Y a3 03 (Ere1dxd) SOXBL NG| I1F0T
0% 0% as$ 0s$ 0% 0% 0% 0% Xel samun| 180z
0% as 0% 0% 0% 08 ZrT 078 £88°¢T1S xng Aadeag! 110t
SIDGUINN] oA U] L1odod $aXR 18I0
sy AIRTINPIY INAIIG astadrayey INALIG spafong ANUIAN IAEDELS] SIFGUUIRBAT |0 AL SPOTy
1uenodwo)) JetLa}ug 193 [ende)y [e1aady Ul SJHROULY [V J21Uuj
PaIUIsANJ
ENESEREE (3




BZOPUIIA "V BUBSRS ‘13[|ondUWo)) Ayl JO 321y

wro Fsodm [erxedg

AV §10T Ad

€
0s 0% 0% 198°L01S 0% 0% 7THLIS GE9'SFIS asuadxgsasmpupuadxy (s10L | ¥0LT
0% 03 oS [9¢°L01S 0% 0% () 0% (uperdxy) sasuadsgsoinppuadayg 2910|1097
0% 03 0% 03 0% 0s 0% 03 fepng endes| 08T
() 03 0% 0% 03 0% 0% 0% vogrpazdagg) 7Ly
0% 03 03 as 0s 0% 0% Aueduroly ina and | LT
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 006'€18 qpa| 158z
0% 0% 03 0% 03 0% 0% WRUUAUY | J5LT
08 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0% dusnoy{| 1857
08 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 7TYLIS 6ELPC1S UoREALY puT a3 15T
0% 0 03 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% $PIALDG [B1I0]  195T
0% 08 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 0% SHI0A8 D11qRy pur uoneltodsuear | ggT
0% 0% (133 0 08 0% 0% 0§ 1283 pur LIeRIPRL] PS5
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 0% L2pmg aiqnd | 1EST
03 03 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% HWUIA0 L} JESUIDT J[ST
staguIny 3oy Ay v Joday
faltisa] AIEIINDLY VLALIG asvrdliayug IINALIG syraloag INUILIY jit blints) SIIQUINY 310UA4 apey
juaundwe)y jruIau) yqa( renden erzadg U SIUnowsyY 1Y 19y
twuﬂuma.—nm

Aro1aaas1q




uuio g asoding reroedg

AV §107 Ad
BZOPUSA Y RUESTS “Iafjondwor) a1 1o 21O
fFd

0% 0% 03 (Tris 0% 03 1TTGIS [7L89% {380€ +2L08|  pIg

+190€) anup{Ey pun,g Fulpdy 4v3X JUILIND
0% 08 0% 0s 0% 0% 0% 0% (ueyded) 120 180€
0$ 0% 0% 6SLEE 0% 00%°LY 1287058 2oUElEq puny 1E34 SNOIABIL 140§
0% 0% 03 (106'c§) 0% 1ZFT8 006'L1E {1S0E +1¥0€ +1€0€ 3208 190€

+ JLGE) 23UE[Tg punj ur (ASTIIIP) ISEILILL DN
0% 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0% {mepdag) 1qop vom Juop 2O | 160
o3 0% 0% 0§ 0% 03 0% spascosd puegl g
0% 0% 03 0% 0% 0% oS {LLES) o siajsuen Sunersdg | 1g0€
og 0% 0% LLES 0% 0$ 0% 0% ut sajsuen Sunwed(l  1z0g
0% 0% 0% (8L8°¥8%) 0% 0% IZF'CS LLERIE (aL7-40+T) sasuadzdysoanyipuadxat  1r0f

(13pun) 136 SanUdALLS3da201 0 S5IINT

SEIQUIRN] J[01A4 u) 11eday
s Ligranpig AHAIIG asprdiajuy A314125 spmfoag IMNUIAIY [219U35) SAFCUUEN N FICY AL apoD
mauodwo) |BHIYI] 1923 rende) ferzadyg UE SJUNOWY 1Ty 11Uy
pRauasald
A2 LISE(L

{s28}) $321005 FuUCUl] 130 PUE SIVUR]EF puny




w0 g asoding jeoadg

HAV BI0T Ad

BZOPUSA "y BUESNS JIS[[onduwe]) o4l JO 331310

gd
e ~osors _ v _mm@m LIy _S 1 _@.&,Ea coF 120 Ee:“
%600°0 %06 0 13 0% [AA N 10} gty [0% nir 108 FOF (urzpdxy) 12030
Y00 %00 610T/10/80 1228818 196°L91% ITF 86693 str |03 60F  }6SE'FLIS £0r SPOUG WO [BN63000
Y0070 %000 0% 03 FEF  {0% sop |08 0¥ SPULY ANUIAIY JFEUINY
%0070 w000 03 0% e 0% oy |og o Spuog anuasay
a0l %000 0% 0% ik |08 90F |08 HoE SPUOE UoR LY () [249UD)
SIaquIm N [0y, a] 3roday
JSOYBIH-saBuey | Isasnp-saduey e JHAGHY Im3 A Jo puy apoy Ae3 A [CISL, apndy 18 A [eIsig apno) ITIA apu} SPUTLE 1V 0] STUAUINAISUY 103(]
ey P33 Apanyegy aNss| dwipueysing JLICEELilg] JudLt’y panssy 16 Buruursay
JESASITIY) IERRRTIH | fRUI] [eurdri painay BUIPUELSIN (S




uuoy 3sodmy jeradg

oAV 310C Ad
BZODURN "V euEsng ‘Iajjondwar 241 Jo 30410

94
£S0°TRI $ TH0CL § 196191 § TV.L1OL
0% 0% 05 8EOTHEOT
0s 0% 05 £€0T-670T
0% 0% 0% 8TOT-¥T0T
0% 0% 0s £70¢
6% 0% 0% et
0% 0§ 0% 1Z0¢
CC1Le1S 0LE05 £54°091% 0L0T
‘000°0SLS Aeunxoxdde st Juipring 2y jo onfea
ayp “Bwpng 2yl Jo anfea 3y Jo %67 01 da “Buipjing v Sulfapotual foJ 006'¢18$ TZL9S SLI'LS 8107
2FTIHOU ' 9ABY 01 121gsip Aaeaqif ougnd & smolfe $7-0F/9)1 SOIL §4
FATN ISAIIFUE [eduag BUIPUT IE3 A
“S20U2IIf2 AlojnyEis
Aue SUIpnRUL SRENEIIWL| 1P PIZUCYINE 21 Jo Arguruns & apraoid asesd 2A0ME PAISI] 199¢] PoPUOL I0] SIUIWINNDIY 32LAI0S 1993 24MIT]
e ['0L (%) ubrepy wgaq ey GES'POES  UIERN 19(] (=80T T96°L91g ] sy o) 2[qes)iddy 195¢T (1oL, 00%°Z96s  HONRHUIIT 142 (#8971 R0 L

12103 UO pISBE
QINEIG U0 paseg] ~—

UOUERIUTT GACT 18R SARY 100 $20p 101051 ALRIqr Tand eluey 18y Ause | T

1A} A0, PUE SUSIPRIIIIT 03]



wuoy asoding [eizadg

ULV 10T Ad
BZOPRAPY Y keSS wwpfondiio] s 1o 20410
id
£ (153 03 0% 0F 03 0% 03 0% UOLRBI[G) £0g
A0 1N 7 uonTEigD uosuad 13N
©,00°0 %0070 5000 %0070 %000 %0070 240070 200°0 %000 AnnqEr] nosuag [80] Jo shmuaarag 0§
B ST LOLHISOJ 12N AIRIONDLS UR[]
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 08 (1dnD) Aipger uotsuad 19N £0g
0% 0% 0s 0% 03 og 0§ 0% iy LN} BOISe] 12N AIE1onpIT Ul g 708
05 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gs 03 03 (Td.L) Aujiger uomsuad [mag 105
{1 912 WawRInSTaY anos
(1) 21e(] Buroday 50035
(JA) @] UoHEN[EA (RUTIY oos
crex g Ziesr [ =2 CIBI X Z e g | RUERS caea g Zies K [ reax
(AN} 440 HOSUIJ LIYLO 4TS 2P
SEIQGUINK] 3]0Y A4 Ul SHUNOIUY ||V Ia3uy
0§ 0% 0% 0% 03 0§ 0 oS 0% ucnER A0 <05
G0 12N UONESIIG0 u0tsuad
4007 540070 %0070 %0070 50070 %000 WRETH] %66 T %STOTT Anpger uolsus g (210, Jo 2583000194 08
B S8 UOISDJ JaN AIRIINpIL Ul
)5 0% 0% 03 0s 0% {esers) (se0'cs) (EBEpE) (I Aliger] Uotsuag 19N Y
kY 0% 0% 03 0% 0§ FE T F60014 9788 (JNLF} UOnISO4 12N AIRIONPL] UR] g
)5 03 0% 0% 0% 0% L2018 6S0°LS 192°¢8 (4.1} Aungers uosued (el 108
LI0T/LEET S10Z/1ET SI0T/IC/TT (@) 23] Wawamseapy q00¢
L10T/1E/T] S10Z/18/T1 ST0TLET! () #10¢g Hunzoday B00<
LI0T/LETT 10T/ 1e/T1 SI0E/TE/TL (1A} DB vaneney [RLIEMOY 0n¢
gIea TAERA Py Creay 7awsg IELER LIOT 910% $10T
UOISUIJ 331§ BOISUGJ 39110, § AHIAL SIIILTLAT 2[OY AL apoy

Ul SJUROWY (Y JF10y




wicg ssoding [eroads

YAV BIOT Ad
BZOPUR A " BURSOG “I3)jondwion 241 Jo 2D

U0 BULIOJUY 134[)IN] £0] BOK FORIHOD [[IA NBAING SSUID) g7y a3 a5ed sup ;spdwos 1 opN op nok L.
NG SASUID ST} Y} WOIJ 530U UL TUITULIIA0L) 6 ABANNG 31} 9391103 03 sAey LON TT1AA oA 23zd sip ayapduros nod §y,
~aapendwey a1e1§ 9 Lq [ruendo palapisucd s1 puE NEAIN{ SKSUAD) *g7) 31 Aq paysanbad si35ed Lepogy reudes sy

Jramdoraaap Jo s1aafoad reydes 1of spuny Jusds sazy nek J1 1ne parqy 2q A[ua pineys sSed sy,

03 Gs EELH ) 1L1%
0% 12 salreaqry 1919
0% 0% $32IN0837Y [EITEN PUT TOIIBAIISTOD) 1ET9
0% 0% 83101 SUISINN 1519
0% 0% 1aem 1£09
0% 0% featdsoy 1715
6% 0% ST 119
5 0% sampIon, Jus{ied 1019
G% 0% SeEpLIG DUE Speoy ‘sAr/aydrig 1660
oS 0% juawidorasagy Alunwwo)) pue FWEHSNOL 1209
[t5Y 08 UCHEIIDGY PUE SYIBJ 1L0%
[E5Y 0% I21eAa]SEM PUE UOTEIIUES 1909
03 0% afetmag 1509
03 0% 2] 1509
03 0% SUOTIDILIT) €09
0% 0% JUIIIIOYUT ME] 1209
4s 0% JUHUNLIADTY [EIOUIT) 110%

juamdinby pur sesnponug ‘puey UOHINLFSUOT) U01IUGY apoD

spunj jot 31e s Y,




Lo ] ssoding reroadg
YAV 3I0T Ad
BZOPUIPH "V BUESNS “Ia{jondwon Sy o 3010
ad

CLLTS  aumxny enden 353 Lgaqr
INVIAIY VIS IO - IS[T Ul

-puny 3s:idaa)ug ayy J0f J2SpNG JOU S30R
Are1qy a1 sg smonelidordde pasdxa saanyipuadxy - suonerrdorddy ¢ a8eg

TSI ATEIQUE 21k £Q pIpuny A[[Y waeq seq LU AW ST puUng JUNI
217 11 SIEIA DAY} [[E 10§ 0152 ST UOFR3Iq () HOISUIJ 13N “§0S U] “2.0 98ed

“§J3858 PIXLY 0) PAPPE SEM NG ‘SANPUIdID 10 SINUIAIL JIYJL

] PR 10U SEA SIf) ‘SISTQ [SEI 3] 10 31k A3U) s20Ig “Iead 3y Sulnp

JILIISIP ATRIQI] 9j) 0] PAIBUOP SEAL (JHH°SSLS IO IN[BA PIITLINES UT YIiM
Jurppng ¥ paq ‘aesd o) Suranp Avpng juypdes Sue daey jou prp Areaqy 9y},

Lepng Ende) - 1919 sury

‘000°9SLS Amerxordde s 3UPIng a1 Jo anga
1 SUWP[ING Y JO I0JeA FUL JO 948/ 01 dn ‘BuIp[Ing g FUIpOLIdT 0]
FTRSIIONL ¥ 2ARY 0} JILISIP Areaql] A[qnd & SMO[8 SZ-OR/9T ST 5L

198°L015% 367,
gotieg  exy Supelade) Juvine)say
SCCHES PIOS $POOS) JO 3507y

punyg asmdisyuy
. saInpaadxy 1300y ‘Cf 958y

896°T0TS  So[eS JUEBINEISIY]
puny astadiazung

88L°0v% [ej0L
LTLT 491100
L9E $jo0g Je sI[eg
£98°¢ QWOIUT [LIUIY
[£I°GES SHONEBUO(] 79 SJUELD
PUR fEI3Easy

FUIOIU] STHOALBIPISI[Y *T I8

ABINTH D

HWrpRImny

BT

WET

ALY,



ORDINANCE 18 - 04
ORDINANCE LEVYING AND ASSESSING TAX FCR ATLANTA PUBLIC LTIBRARY
DISTRICT OF THE CQUNTY OF LOGAN, STATE OF ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING THE 18T DAY OF JULY, 2018
AND ENDING THE 30TE DAY OF JUNE, 2019

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Atlanta
Public Library District, in the County of Logan and State of
Illinoig, did on the 20ttt day of September, 2018, pass the Annual
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (Ordinance No. 18-03) for said
Likbrary District for the fiscal year ccmmencing on July 1, 2018,
and ending June 30, 2019; and

WHEREAS, sald Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance was
duly published as provided by law after its passage;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BCARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, IN THE COUNTY OF
LOGAN AND STATE OF ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section 1l: That the total sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FOUR

THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY-ONE DOLLARS (8154,471.00) composed
ag follows: The gum of CNE HUNDRED FCRTY THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED EFQUR
DOLLARS ({$140,204.00), being the amount deemed required for the
necessary corporate purposes of the Atlanta Public Library
District, Logan County, Illinois; the sum of THREE THOUSAND NINE
HUNDRED SIXTY-SEVEN DOLLARS ({53,967.00) being required for the
payment of employer contributions of Atlanta Public Library
District to the Sccial Security Fund; the sum of TWO THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,700.00), bkeing required for the payment
of employer contributions of Atlanta Public Library District to

the Illincis Municipal Retirement Fund; the sum of ONE THOUSAND



DOLLARS (81,000.00), Dbeing reguired Zfor the payment of the
professional opinion of an accountant and cther auditing expenses
from an Audit Fund; the sum of SIX THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS
(36,600.00) for the purpose of payments of premiums due for the
purchase of liability insurance, property damage (fire) insurance
and legal fees for defending or otherwise protecting i1tself
against liability from a Liability Fund, be and the same 1s hereby
levied and assessed upon and against all taxabkle property within
this Library District according to the full fair wvalue as
established and ascertained for State and County purpose for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 and
the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library PDistrict
having con the 20 day of September, 2018 duly passed and adopted
the AEnnual Budget and Appropriatiocon Ordinance for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 and said Ordinance
having been duly published in a newspaper of general circulation
within this Public Likbrary District, this Board finds that the
specific purposes and the specific amounts provided for in said
Annual Budget and Appropriation COrdinance, a copy of which is
attached heretc and by this reference made a part herecf, are
required to be levied for the necessary purpcses of the Atlanta
Public Library District.

Section 2: The Secretary of the Board of Trustees o¢f the
Atlanta Public Library District is hereby directed to file a duly
certified copy cof this Ordinance with the Ccunty Clerk of Logan
County, Illinois, in accordance with the laws c¢f the State of

Illinois on or before the last Tuesday of December 2018; and said



County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to extend the said
tax so levied by this Ordinance, according to law, against all
taxable property within the Atlanta Public Library District. The
Secretary of the Atlanta Public Library District shall also file
cn or before the last Tuesday of December 2018, duly certified
copies of the Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance and this
Ordinance with the Atlanta Public Library where they shall be
available for public inspection as provided by law,.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect
from and after its passage and approval as provided by law.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta Public Library
District and approved by the President therecf this 15% day of

November, 2018,

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

By:

Randy L. Brooks, President

ATTEST:

Karen Horn, Secretary



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF LOGAN)

CERTIFICATE OF LEVY

I, Karen Horn, dc hereby certify that I am the duly
appointed, qualified and now acting Secretary of the Atlanta
Public Library District in the County of Logan and State of
Illinoisg; that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the
Tax Levy Ordinance No. 18-04 as passed by the Bocard of Trustees of
gsaid Library District at our meeting held on the 15%" day of
November, 2018; and that said Ordinance was duly passed by yea and
nay vote thereon with at least a majority of all the Beocard of
Trustees having voted yea on the adoption and passage thereof.

I further certify that annexed hereto as a part of said Tax
Levy Ordinance No. 18-04 is a correct copy of the Annual Budget
and Appropriation Ordinance Nec. 18-03 as passed by the Board of
Trustees of gaid Library District on the 208 day of September
2018; that said Ordinance was duly passed by yea and nay vote
thereon with at least a majority of all the Board of Trustees
having voted yea on the adoption and passage thereof; zand that
thereafter said Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance was
published in a public secular newspaper with general clrculation
in said Library District.

I further certify that the Atlanta Public Library District
requires the sum of $19%,609.00 as is more fully shown in said Tax
Levy Ordinance No. 18-04 and the Annual Budget and Appropriatiocon
Ordinance to be levied on the taxable property in said District
for the year 2018-19,

I further certify that said Ordinances have not been
otherwise amended or repealed but remain in full force and effect
at this time.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed my name 1in my cfficial
capacity as the Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Atlanta
Public Library District, at Atlanta, Illincis, this 15t day of
November, 2018,

Secretary, Atlanta Public
Library District



TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the presiding officer of the ATLANTA
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, and as such presiding officer, I certify that the levy ordinance, a
copy of which is attached, was adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in compliance with the
provisions Sections 18-60 through 18-85 of the “Truth in Taxation” law.

CHECK ONE OF THE CHOICES BELOW

1) The taxing district published a notice in the newspaper and conducted a
hearing, meeting the requirements of the Truth in Taxation Law.

2) The taxing district’s aggregate levy did not exceed a 5% increase over the prior
year’s extension. Therefore, notice and a hearing were not necessary.

~

3) The proposed aggregate levy did not exceed a 5% increase over the prior year’s
extension. Therefore, a hearing was not held. The adopted aggregate tax levy
exceeded 5% of the prior year’s extension and a notice was published within 15
days of its adoption in accordance with the Truth in Taxation Law.

4) The adopted levy exceeded the amount stated in the published notice. A
second notice was published within 15 days of the adoption in accordance with
the Truth in Taxation Law.

Certificate applies to the 2017 levy.
Date: November 15, 2018

Presiding Officer:

Randy L. Brooks, President



